
POPULAR MEGA MOTORS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED. KUTTUKARAN CENTRE. MAMANGALAM. KOCHI - 6t2025
STATEIITENT OF TOTAL INCOME 4OR THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 202I-22

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021 . PAN: .\ABCP6l05H / DCIT/ACIT CIR 4(l).KOCHI

INCOME FROM BUSINESS

Profrt as per Statement of Profit and Inss

Add: Inadmissibles

Disallowance u/s 36( I )(vii) - Provision for doubtful debts - Note 26

Disallowance u/s 40A(9) - Contribution to Employee Benevolent Fund - included rn Staff Welfare Note 23

loss on sale of investments considered separately - Note 26

Provision for Gratuity - Note 23

CSR Expendinue - Note 26

Interest cost as per actuarial valuation (included in other borrowing cost - Note 24)
Depreciation considered separately - Note 25

[,ess: Admissibles

Depreciation as per IT Rules

lnterest income considered seperately - Note 20

Deduction under section 35D is claimed as per ITAT decision rn 154 ITD l03(second year)

Ind AS adjustments - Refer Note 4 below
Profit on sale ofasset - Note 20

Education Cess - Refer Note 7 below
LIC Group Gratutiy Premia

Dividend income considered separately - Note 20

Income from Business

INCOME FROM CAPITAL GAINS

a) Sale of Investments - Ouoted Shares

(a) Long term Crpitrl loss on selc ofquolod instruments
Net [,ong Term Capital toss As per Annexure I-l
Net l,ong Term Capital Gain As per Annexure I-2

Nct Long Term Crpitrl Loss crrried forward

97,46,879
2,90,738

l 5,69,063

1,02,t9,700

22,&,968
4,42,995

4,97,75,420

I 4,69, l 5,082

7,43,09,763

3,56,15,t'7'1

t't,02,591
30,000

70,71,2t4
2,21,60,326

14,46,261

55,00,000

53,734

22,12,24,846

7,35,79,303

(2 l ,00,888)
5,24,t59

(t5,76,129)

(l,l0,r r3)
1,t7,779

53,734
t't,02,59t

14,76,45,543

7,666

t'7,56,325

b) Sale ofland

2,65,22,000

2,74,00,527
(E,7E,527)

Nole - l,and acquired on 18.0/,.2001. Since FW not readily ovailable, co$ of acquisilion as per books consideredfor indexation

INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES

Dividend income
Interest income

Terrblc Income

-

(b) Short term Capitrl grin on sale ofquoted instruments
Net Short Term Capital Ioss As per Annexure II-l
Net Short Term Capital Gain As per Annexure II-2
Net Short Tcrm Cepitel Gain

Sale of 58.42 Ares of land at Pallichal, Thiruvananthapuram as per Deed no. l7l4l2Q20 dated

04t09n020
kss: Indexed cost ofacquisition - Rs. 91,03,165 x 301 / 100

Long Term Crpitrl Loss cerricd forwerd

_t!,e4,0%!q



To< due @ 22o% on normal income

Tax due @ I 5% on short term capital garn

Add:Surcharge @10%

Add: Health and Education ccss @ 4%

[.ess: To< Collected at Souroe

kss: Tax Deducted at Source

Lcss: Advance Tax
15.t2.2020
t5.03.202t

dg[g!:lnterest u/s 234 B
Add:Interest u/s 234 C

Tax Pryrblc

3,28,68,41I
r50

3,28,69,s61

32,86,9s6
3,61,s6,5t7

14,46,261

3,76,02,778
23,99,031

9 r,53,630

20,00,000
76,00,000

2,60,50,I l7

96,00,000

3,29,1)tJ2

I r,79,531 15,08,533

Notes:

l) BankAccountDetoik

Bank Name

Accout No.

Account Tlpe
MICR

IFSC CODE

TTIE FEDERAL BA}IK LIMIIED

13800200100145

CURRENT ACCOUNT

68204901 8

FDRL000l3t0

2) C*ty Forrrrd of Loss

Natue of Irss lnrr"r"r"nt Y"", Opening Balance Adjustmetrt durhg year
Balance carry

forward

r,ons Tcrm Capital toss IZOIA-I.I 1,35,203

Long Term Capital Lrss IZOZO-Z! 3.46,870

Lone Term Caoital Lpss 12021-22 24.55.255

3) TheCompanyhadexoeroisedoptiontopaytaxunderlowerrateasperSection lI5BAAfromAY20-2l.Accor.lingly,therateoftaxislakeaat22o/o

4) Ind AS e{iustment chlrged to StrtcEent of Pmfit rnd Loss

Item Amount

Inter€st on tease LiabiliW 3.90.42.8 r 0

Arnortisation on fuEht of Use ( ROU) Asset 6-39_37.664

lf,ase Liabiltv Wriften Back t t7 .64.454\

base Payments During the year (7,2s,61,t26)

Lease Rent Concession 0,92,65,7711
Iderest lncome on rent deDosit (24.32.9t0',1

min on accountins of lnvestments at Fair value fi.40.27 .426\

Total (70.71.2t4t

5) TCS is in respect ofvehicles purchased and capita.lised as fixed assets.

6) During the year, the Company had transferred 12,500 Equity Shares held in Popular Auto Dealers hlt Ltd to its holding Company Popular Vehicles md Seryices Limited vide
agreement datd29.09.2020. Since the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited and both being Indian Comparues, the said

transaction is not a tansfer as per Section 47(v) read with Section 47A oflncome Tax Aot, [96] and thus no capital gains is attracted on this transfer.

7) Education Ces is claimed as expenditure in view of the decision of Rajasthan High Courl in the case of CIT Vs Chambal Fertilizers and Chemicals Ltd (ITA 5212018 dt

3 L07.2018) and decision of Bombay High Court in the case of Sesa Goa Limited vs JCI'I' ( | I 7 taxmann com 96 / 423 ITR 426 Bombay)

\/\

_l,7e,sg4g_



Particulars

Assetg

Non-current ossets

Property, plant and oquipment

Capital work-in-progress

Rightof-Use Asset

Other Intangible assets

Finanoial assets

Investments

Loans

Deferred tax assets (net)

Income Tax assets (net)

Other non+urrent asseb

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balanoes other than cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Assets held for sale (Refer Note 38)

Totrl current assets

Totel rssets

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Equity share capital

Other equity

Total Equity

Liabilities
Non-current lie bilities
Finanoial liabilities

Lease Liability
Borrowings

Provisions

Income tax liabilities (net)

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Lease Liability
Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities
Provisions

Other ourrent liabilities
Totel current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Signilicant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the

balance sheet

Popular Mege Motors (Indir) Privetc Llmited
Balance Sheet

(All amounts in INR millions)

Note
As at

3l March 2021

266.47

6.E0

299.9t
0.t7

276.70

50.04

t8.47

25.18

2

2

It
3

4

ll
27

27

6

As at
3l March 2020

286.52

346.13
0.25

26r.99
52.82

30.77

t4.23
32.50

7

943.74

t,200.t7

472.99

97.7 t
4. l5
0,42

t3 47

1,025.2t

t29.9t

269.t6
63.E3

6.9E

1.66

206 12

24.00

E

9

l0
5

6

1,788.91 70L.66

2J32.64 1,726.E7

t2 69.44

742.t7
69.M

627 92

rt
t3
t5
27

El r.6l 69736

309.7 t
46.06

19.92

283.91

73.68

6.93

2.09

For PSDY &s Gfottgf e"en date attached

ountants (FRN ss)

366.62 375.69

tt7.4E
E99.E0

6s 6E

I r5,95

2.05

353.46

15s4.4r 653.t2

2,732.64 1,726.87

2-38 for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Popular Megr Motors (India) Private Limited

Shalet Surya Jacob
Company Secretary

DIN : 00018829

IE
t3
l1
t4
l5
t6

130.90

232.E0

t7 37

l r 5.56
t.62

155.5 7

I

'\

Managing P
PR (M. No.:213

,f,ffi:.Kochi
Date; 28 05 egll .

Director
DIN; 04018E2{

uorN I q\ 2t3413 AAAA CS 2qq1



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss

(All amounts in INR millions)

Particulars
Note

Income
Revenue from operations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Change in inventory in stock-in-trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Prolit before tax

(Loss/prolit before tax

Illcome tax expens€

Currgnt tax 27

Deferedtax charge/(benefit) 27

Profit for the yesr attributable to owtrers of the Company

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined be,aefit liability/ (asset), net of tax
Income Tax relating to item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to owners of the Company

Earnings(Loss)/ per shere (face value of INR l0 each)

Basic (in INR)
Diluted (in INR)

Signilicrnt rccounting policies

Year ended
3l March 2021

Yerr ended
3l Mrrch 2020

r9
20

2t
,)

23

24

25

26

7,208.96

79.6t
7 ,941.10

20.4t
7288.57

6.406.01
(268.12)

7,961.51

6,265.ts
357.76

421.71

r22.33

100.07

666.91

343.2t
t7.83

rt3.7 I
459.01

7,141.66 7,933.93

146.92 27.58

146.92

37.60 #

7.96

27.3E

7.59

(20.44)

10135 # 40.43

17.25

4.34

(4.37)

(r. l0)
37.16

16.45

t6.45

5.67

5.67

The accompanying notes form an integnl part of the statement of
profit and loss as per our report ofeven date attached.

For P Associr:te :;

Accountalits (r.R]\ 0i06255)

L

PR (M.No.:213413)
, Manaeinq Partner
Sleps*; Kqhi'
Date : 28 05 2O2l

U,o I N : 2t 213413 hnAA CS 3 qq 4

2-38

for and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Popular Mega (India) Privrte Limited

Shalet
Managing Director
DN :0001EE27

Director
DIN : 00018829

Surya Jacob
Company Secretary

. 

i. 
'\.'...:/'.-,...

\' ',.r-

1t4.26



POPULAR MEGA MOTORS (INDIA) PRWATE LIMITED, COCHIN - 25
IND AS CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Particulars

(Amount in Rs)

For the Year ended
3lst March'2021

(Amount in Rs)

For the year ended
3l March 2020

87.83

(19.27)
( 1.76)

(0.05)

(1.70)

1.57

(22.16)

l13.7t

t46.92 27.58

t22.33

(0. r4)
(0.3e)

(3. l5)
100.07

305.08
(203.83)

(1,070.26)

t92.65
247.01

246.31

530.95

765.33

(135.78)
(22s.45)

(529.34)
(2t.22)

1,181.37

15.t2
(ss0.s6) 1,196.48

t.70
0.0s

(44.20)
r9,39

4t.32
t.62

(7.86)

(E.42)

(6.80)

7.32

(1.10)

(33.7e)

0.39

0.l4
(e3.4e)

8.1 I

(13 l.08)
(2.61)

4.14 (2s3.43)

27.62

4.26

667.00
(72.56)
(48.7e)

l10.00
0.0 r

(1.47)
(864.86)

(92.19)
(81.68)

577.53 (e30.20)

3l.l t
70.8r

12.8s

57.96

Cash flows from opereting activities
Net Profit as per profit and loss account

Adjustments for :

Finance charges

Lease Rent Concession

Lease Liability Written back

Dividend income from current non-trade investments

Interest income

Loss on sale of investrnents

LosVProfit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation and amortisation

Operating loss before working capital changes

Increase in trade receivables

Increase in inventories
(Increase) / decrease in loans and advances

(Increase) / decrease in Other current assets

Increase in other current liabilities
Cash generated from/ (used) in operations
Ta;<es paid, net of refund received

Net cash generated from/ (used) in operating activities (A)

Cesh flows from investing activities
Proceed from sale of Shares

Investments in others

Changes in Capital Work-in-Progress

Other Non Current Asset

Proceeds from non current investments

Interest received

Dividend received

Purchase ofProperty, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Proceeds from sale of Asset held for sale

Loans & Advances

Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C Cash flows from financing activities
Issue of shares(along with securities premium)

Other Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Liabilities
Short Term Borowings
Lease payments during they year

Interest paid

Net cash generated from financing activities ( C )

D Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year
F Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

A

B

r01.92 70.81

(refer to note 9 and I 0 - Cash and Bank Balances)

F*(Bhdto' 2t34t3)
DINI:00018827

our

u

ohn

Drher

The notes referred to above form an integral part ofthe
even dategrA$d gido&rts referred to

for and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited

Surya Jacob

Company StcretaryDirector
DIN : 00018829

fountants (FRN 010

)

For PSDY
Chartey'ed

(

Sreeni
Managing



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 3l March 2021
(All amounts in INR millions)

A.
Note Amount

69.44

62.34
7,r0

69.44

Balance as at I April 2019
Changes in equity share oapital during 2019-20
As et 3l Mrrch 2020

Balence as rt I April 2020

Changes in equity share capital during 2020-21
As at 31 Mrrch 2021

t2

t2
69.U

B Other

The description ofthe nrture rnd purpose ofeach reserve within equity is as follows:
I Securities Premium

Represents premium uising out of issue of Equity shares 7,09,682 of Rs.l0/- each at a premium of Rs.l45 during the FY 2019-20.

2 Ge+eral Reserve
General reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriate purposes.

3 Retained earninss
Represents accumulation of retained eamings of earlier years.

As per our report of even date attached

\\t
Naveen John

W
durya Jacob

Company SecretaryPlace: Kochi

Date :

For PSDY & Associates

Managing

DN : 00018827

Director

DIN:00018829

(FRN 010625S)

'\-

Sicen PR (M. No.:213413)

Reserves and surplus
Items of other

Comprehensive
Income

Particulers

Securities prcmium Generel rcserve Retained earnings

Remeasurement of
net defined benefit
lirbility/ (asset),net

of tar

Total other equify
affributable to

equity holders of the
Company

Balance as at lst April 2019 t01.24 7.09 461.52 569.84

(3.2

102,90

(8 r ee) (8 r .e9)

Total tncome 6

t02.

Total comprehensive income for the year ended 3l
2020

to retained earnings

40.43

(3.27)

ProfiV (Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income, net oftax

Securities Premium- Rights Issue

Impact of adoption of IndAS I 16 ( ReferNote : l8)

Bslance as at 3l March 2020 1.09 621.92204,t4 416.69
Total comprehensive income for the period ended
31 March 2021

ProfiU (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income, net oftax
Regrouping ofOCI

101.35

84.30

101.35

12.9t
.00

12.91
(84.30)

Total comprehensive income tt4.26rEs.6s (71.401

Bulance as at 2021 t4 7 742.17

l!.iii'a:':ng Partner

I



ANNEXURE I (I)
LONG MRM C4DIT,II, (iAIN/I OSS ON OIIOTllD TOUl'I-Y NSTR.UMFNTS MANAGFD RY ACIIMTN CAPITAI, MARKIT

A couind O N/BE FO RE 3 r. 0 r. 2 0, I

@iE4r'EIEEJJ,!,l,2Ul

N.t Long terE capital lo!!

Lorg tcrE

Nct Lort t o crpit.l los (21,00,88E)

CoMPANY 0)
NO: OF StlAf,ES

(ID

RATEPER
SIIAR,E AS ON
3r.0u0[8 aIII

FAIN MARXET VALUE AS
oN 3r.0r.201t ([t)

SALE
CONSII'ENATION

flvt
LOWER Or (rrr)
AND(rv) (v)

ACTUAL
cosT (vI)

cosT oF
ACQUISITIoN =
HIGHER OT (v)

CAPITAL
GAIN/ LOSS

(VIII)
ILFS INVMGRS ll 058 33.434 1,91,635 1,91,635 0.5E.20r

RUBFIIA INTERNAT'NAL
12.76!

2.83.36r

5.E55 5.9t I
I 1t 221

5.9r I

t22
(56)

(7.44r)

5 967 4.67.2t6 2 78 78 7E 469 2 02 191 2.02.19 2.16.157 2,t6-351 (14.rfl
SRIXAI,IIEASTEI PIPES 300 1.15.545 I 46 61 500 62 129 62.729 91,120 93,t20 (10,391)

RAMANINDIA POWER LI 11 zit l8 62 50 000 lt (xx) I1,000 4t.zZt 4t22t (71,228

ofl) 31 25 l8 62-50 0m lt 00 I t.000 42,47t 42,41t (3 r,47r

SRIKAI'IEASTEI PIPES
l-54-t00 5-1910-0m 83-539 t3.639 I 08 675 t-0t-675 (25,03r

2N 17.&0 l-54-t0-000 4l-U9 4r.El9 50 934 50,93{ (9.1 l4)
3t-700 3t 70 0,00 20 910 20.91 25 il5 25.|5 (4,205

SUN PBARMACEUTICAL I 50 29.715 l4 85 750 24.888 24.E8t fo 675 30.676 (5,7E9)

TATAMOTORgDVR.A-ORI' 100 ,m lm 40 l0 0m 3 920 1.920 2t 3to 2E,330 \24,4
RUBFII../I INTERNAT'NAL 2m r5 660 3132000 ? 184 7.tE4 I 453 9,453 {2,210)

RURAL ELECTRIFCATIONAE ltd 750 16 238 r 54 598 t,64,598 (rr,360

CELLA SPACE (SRISAKT 1.000 t-750 t7 50 000 5 370 5,370 5 345 5.370 24

l-95 I 17.071 I 33-06 009 8 155 8.15 5 to 429 10.429 (2.2741

RUBTII.,/T INTERNAT' NAL 2 851 221 233 63 64.3t l3t I 02.403 r.02.,101 205 581 2.05.5t r (1.03.17r)

1.200 93-950 r 1 27-52 000 40.62 40.662 88 474 8t.474 A7.tt2
NILE 100 93.090 93-09 000 22 505 22.505 50 848 59,E4t (37,343)

ASEOKA BUILDCON LTD 500 l-r6-000 5-t0-00_000 24.275 2t27 I 06 055 1.06-066 (77,79 t',,

AUTO AXLES INDIA 200 3.37.390 6.74.7t-00o t-04-002 1,04,002 1.83.800 1.t3.t00 (79.798)

ZEE LEARN LTD 44.750 4.47-50-000 14.600 14,600 45.4tt 45.48t (30.ttt)
EIMCO ELECON 76.635 1.r4.95250 43-637 43.631 t5-679 85.679 (42.M2)

SOM DISTILLIERIES & 3.9t.55E 61.71.65.t77 t4.8t5 E4.tt5 2.95.6t4 2.95.6E4 (2.t0.799)

GUJARAT INDL POWER 3-04.250 76-06.2r 0U0 t.72.000 1.72.000 3-5 1.73t l.-5 t.73t ( 1.79.73E)

12,49,1t21

INDIABULLS REAL ESTA 1.000 5t.450 2.55.t9r 2,56,19t (1,9,

KITEX GARMENTS 4.000 42 1.78t 9.59.021 9,59,021 (5.37.;

RAIN INDUSTRIES LTD 250 24.350 61.036 6t,036 (36.

CELLA SPACE (SRISAKT 49 205 32t 12t
MAZDA LMITED 24E 76.141 1.02.6E3 1,02,6E3 (26.

MAZDA LIMITED 502 t.55. I 6t 2.07.t50 2,07,E50 (52,,

NIPPON INDIA ETE LIOUID BEES 599 5.9t.994 5.99.093 5,99,093

(8,s1

{



ANNEXURE I (2)
I,ONG TNRM.CAPITAT, GAIN/T OSS ON OIIOTT'N EOUITV TNSTRIIMF'NTS MANAGTD RY ASK II4ANAGFRS .

Nrmc ofScrip Purchrlc lr.tc Purchrsc Pricc Drtc ofrrlc No. of
unitr Selc Vrlue Long Tcm Cepitrl

Grh /Lorr

ARTI SUR,FACTANTS LTD-
INE09EO0r0l3

204G19
244u.t9
2546-t9
2646-t9
2746-t9

2.41E
724

1,2't9
t,074
3,427

04{8-20
04-08-20
04-08-20
04-08-20
04-08-20

I
0
I

I

2

339
97

170

r45
46t

\z,o7E)
(627)

( r, r09)
(e2e)

(2,e66)

BAJAJ FINANCE LTD.
INE296A0l02'l

23-10-18
23-l 0-l E

23-10-18
24-10-18
l3-l t-lt
24-10-18

t,2)2
10,290

2,05E

2,213
9,079

20,376

08-12-20
04qt-zt
2643-21
2643-21
2ffi3-2t
0t42-21

t9, I 70
26,t34

5,200
5,200

20,800
39,933

t0,93t
15,843
3,142
2,987

n,721
19,557

BANDIIAN BANK LTD-
INE545U0l0l4

l4-l l-18
l5-l l-tE
08{l-19
09{l-19
0742-19

I 2-01-t I

tz,97 t

32,553
18,051

t2,570
4,120

flgil

t5-04-20
t5-04-20
l5-04-20
l5-04-20
ls-04-20

1a-oil.)o

24
6l
39
30
t0

lf,

4,808
t2,059
7,663
5,860
1,916

1 606

(8, r 63)
(20,494)
( I 0,387)

(6,710)

(2,204)
(5.304)

BERGER PAINTS INDIA LTD-
INE463A0l038

l3-l l-18
l3-l t-18
l3-l l-18
l3-t t.l8
l3-t l-18

t2-t2-t8

r6,593
20,89s

6,146
t8,744
11,828

5.401

30{4-20
I l-06-20
2246-20
2t-07-20
I 5- I 0-20

l5-t0-20

54

68
20

6t
45

t7

27,489
33,217
r0,046
31,732
27,32t

10,321

10,896
t2,322
3,900

I 2,988
13,493

4,920

BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LTD.
INE2t640l030

24-10-18
26-10-lt
l3-l t-18
l3-l l-18
t3-ll-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l.l8
l3-t l-18
t2-t2-t8

5,325
5,374

l7,440
31,972
23,253

8,720
I I,626
29,066
57.755

ll-0c20
r l{6-20
l l{5-20
2246-20
2147-20
l9-08-20
I 3- I 0-20
I l-t l-20
lt-lt-20

2
6
il
8

3

4
l0
t9

6,666
6,666

t9,999
37,674
3 1,400

t,667
t4,97 5

34,637
65.t I l

1,34t
1,292

2,s59
5,702
8,148
2,947
3,348
5,572

8,056

DABUR INDIA LTD'
rNE0l6A0t026

24-10-18
05-l t-lE
05-l t-lE
05-l l-l 8

l3-l l-18
l3-r l-18

l 3,337
tt,524
|,t52
5,948

13,661

17,353

I l-06-20
r 146-20
2246-20
2047-20
2047-20
l3-10-20

33

3l
30
l6
37
47

t4,956
t4,049
t3,244
7,981

I E,456

24,443

1,619

2,szs
2,092
2,033
4,'t95
7.090

DIYIS LABORATORIES LTD-
INE36tB0t024

06{E-19
06-08-19

08{8- r9
08{E-r9

9,556
I 7,5 l9

r,653
19.833

28-09-20
l 3- I 0-20
l3-t0-20
I 5-0 l-2 l

6

ll
I

t2

1t,426
35,03 I

3,1 8s
44.046

8,870
17,5t2
t,532

24,213

HAVELLS INDIA LTD-
INEl76B0l034

l4{5-19
l7{5-19
2l{5-19
2t45-19
2445-19
2745-19
29-05-t9

18,il3
27,795
12,242

4,591
t6,456
18,423
8.073

l3-10-20
t3-10-20
13-r0-20
03-l l-20
03-t l-20
l54l-21
I 5-01 -2 I

26

3E

l6
6

22

25

ll

It,304
26,75t
|,264
4,779

t7,524
24,971
10,987

-5r0
(1,043)

(e7e)
188

1,068

6,547
2.9t4

HDFC BANK LTD.
INE()4OAOIOJ4

24-l 0- I 8
l3-l l-18

8,005

37,746
l l- I 0-20

l3- l 0-20
I

l9
9,65'l

4',1.07'l

t,652
9.330

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD..
INE030A0l027

2245-19
2345-19
2345-t9
2445-t9
2445-t9
2745-19

I 5,859
t2,36t
5,297

13,901

1,73t
10,547

I l-06-20
l l-06-20
2047-20
20-07-20
l3-10-20
l3-10-20

19,062
14,826
6,964

18,57 I
2,136

I 2.8 l9

3,202
2,465
t,667
4,671

399
2.27t

4



IAVERI SEED COMPANY
LTD-INE455I01029

24-l 0-l 8
14-l l-18
l4.l l-lE
I 5-l t.l E

l5-l I-18
t2-12-t8
l4{l-19
294t-t9
3l{l-19

l 5,350
2t,004
9,734

14,379
62t0

l4,5lt
8,975

16,897

4-808

20-r-20
2G,l l-20
0+nat
04-12-20
0+t2-20
M-t2-20
0+t2-20
0+t2-20
04-t2-20

33

4l
l9
28
t2
27
l6
29

8

16,730
20,785

9,351
13,7E0

5,906

r3,288
7,t75

14,273

3,937

1,379
(2r e)
(3E3)
(59e)
(304)

(1,230)
(1,100)
(2,62s)

(871)
(2,002\
t2,|4
2,085
2,350
2,657
1,030

969

PAGE INDUSTRIES LTD.
INE75tH0l022

05{3- I 9

06{3- 19

20{619
2l46-19
2646-19
0247-19
2947-19

22,844
46,07E

32,352
32,086
33,104
t0,890
t4,925

l3-10-20
0E-02-2 l
0s-08-20
054&20
05{t-20
05-0E-20
054E-20

I

2

26
26

27
9

l2

20,842
58,192
34,437
34,437

35,761

I 1,920

15.894

TITAN COMPANY LTD-
INE2EOAOI02t

24-t0-tE
l3-ll-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l-t8

4,669
t2,579
21,564

28;152

1146-20
I I -06-20
2t-0't-20
I 3- I 0-20

6

l4
24

32

s,763

t3,447
24,002

39.E47

I,094
867

2,43'1

I 1.094

VARUN BEVERAGES LTD-
INE200M0l0l3

l3-l l-18
l3-t l-18
I 3-l l-l 8
l4-l t-18
t4-l t-18
l4-l l- I 8

t2-t2-t8

2,402
9,610
5,606
6,41r

fi,2t9
5,609
9.588

2246-20
2946-20
30-0G20
30{G20
20-08-20
2148-20
2448-20

3

l2
7

8
t4
7

l3

2,131

8,236
4,753
5,432

t0,508
5,260
9.869

(272)
( 1,374)

(853)
(e7e)
(71 l)
(3s0)
281

ASIAN PAINTS LTI}
INE02lA0r026

24-l 0- I 8

24-10- I 8
24-10-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l-18
l3-t l-t8

7,052
t2,928
3,526
3,863

I 1,58t
I 8,026
7,726
5,1 50
9.013

07-05-20

08-0s-20
t746-20
1746-20
1846-20
7147-20
02-lt:20
I l-l l-20
12-t t-20

6

il
3

3

9
t4
6
4
7

o <)1

I 7,583

4,17 t
4,771

14,331

24,287
13,059

8,70s
t5.229

2,475
4,654
t,246

909
2,743
6,261
s,343
3,555
6.2t6

ASTRAL POLY TECHNIK LTD.
rNE006r0r046

23-r0-r 8

23-10-18

26-10-18

29,'t46
2,62s

8.704

2't-t t-20
I 5-03-2 I

I 5-03-2 I

34

3

l0

50,696

7,65't

25.524

20,9s0
5,032

l 6.820

BAJAJ FINANCE LTD-
INE296A0l024

05-l l-18
l3-l l-18
l3-l l-18
23-l&.18
23- l 0-r 8

23,599
4,539

I I,348
26,051

5 210

08-r2-20
0vt2-20
2643-21
1543-21

l6-03-21

l0

5

5

I

47,925

9,58s
26,000

4E,406

9.693

24,32s

5,046
14,551

22,355

4.483

BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LTD.
INE2l5A01030

24-t0-18
24-l 0- I E

24-l 0- I 8

02-l l-18
02-l l-18
I 3-l l-l 8

l3-t l-18

15,916

5,325

t 5,976

l l,433
I 1,433

20,346
| 1.626

07{5-20
08-05-20

I 8-06-20

l8-06-20
2t-07-20
2t47-20
t248-20

6
2

6

4

4

7

4

t7,362
5,978

20,402

13,60 I

I 5,700

27,475
15.2 t 8

1,38s

652
4,426
2,t68
4,267

7,t29
3,59 I

CHOI,AMANDALAM
INYESTMENT AND FINANCE
COMPANY LTDJNEI2IAOIO24

24-10-l t
24-r 0-l 8
24- l 0-l 8
25-t 0- I 8

25-r0-18
30-l 0- l 8

l3,lt9
5,7t5

13,420

I,641
8,909
6.1 l0

t9-l l-20
20-tL-20
0242-2t
02-02:2t
01-02-21

03-02-21

51

25

58

7

38

24

t9,392
8,506

26,059

3,r45
16,996

t0.734

6,203

2,722

t2,638
I,504
8,087
4.625

DABUR INDIA LTD.
INE0l6A0l026

0l{3-r9
0r{3-19
0r{3-19
0l{3-19
01.03-19

0l{3-19
05{3-19
05-03-19
0543-r9
0s{3- 19

2243-19
2243-t9
2243-19
2743-19

2,666
t0,664
5,777

7,554

2,222

445

t7,285
7,535

3,546

3,102

t,277
t0,u2
5,534

424

0745-20
I l-05-20
l2-05.20
1245-20
1746-20
t746-20
t7-06-20

I 2-08-20

I 3-08-20

r3-08-20
l3-08-20
I l-l l-20
t2-tl-20
t2-ll-20

6

24

l3
l7
5

I
39

t7
8

7

3

25

l3
I

2,660

10,752

5,759

7,489
2,t95

439

t7,tl9
8,553

3,994

3,485

1,498

12,674
6,695

5ls

(6)

E7

(18)
(65)

(27)
(6)

( 166)

1,0t8
448

382
221

2,031
I,l6l

9l



DALMLA BTIARAT LTD.
INE00R70r02s

l3-l l-18
ttq2-t9
1242-19
1342-19

l6,ls4
13,071

8,476
I 1.867

01.06-20
0l-06-20
0146-20
0146-20

l5
t2
8

tl

8,559
6,U7
4,565
6,276

(7,s9s)
(6,224)
(3,91 l)
(5.590)

DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD-
INE36tB0l024

24-lGl8
25-l 0-l 8
25-l 0- I 8
l3-l l-lt
l3-l l-18

16,075

t,247
6,235
9,099

10,616

l5{G20
l5-06-20
t6-06-20
r 6-06-20

30-09-20

l3
t
5

6
7

30,746
2,365

I I,575
l 3,889

2t.7 t5

14,672
I,l l8
5,339
4,190

I 1.099

TIAVELIS INDIA LTII.
INEl76B0l034

24-t0-18
2Gl0-18
2GlG,l8
29-t0-18
29-10-lE
29-lG,l8
29-r0-18
l3-l t-18

t5,7 57

t5,t67
607

t4,213
4,944

1E,539

9,269
2.009

tE-06-20

It46-20
2147-20
2t47-20
2247-20
03-l l-20
I l-l l-20
I t-t l-20

26

25
I

23
8

30

l5
3

t4,23t
13,684

588

13,524
4,655

23,896
t2,258
2.4s2

(1,526)

(1,484)

(le)
(68e)

(28e)
5,357

2,98E

442

KOTAKMAHINDRA BANK
LTD-INE237AOIO28

24-r 0-l 8
24-l 0- I 8

l3-l l-18

30,617

2,355

t2.879

l2-08-20
I l-l l -20

I l-l l-20

26

2

ll

34,'192

3,sE7
t9.730

4,t75
t,232
6.850

M R F LTI}INEt$AOTOTT
24-l()-l8
l3-l l-t8
l4{3-19

62,333

65,7U
57.315

0748-20
l+10-20
l4-10-20

I
I
I

62,s00

5t,409
58.409

166

(7,375)

1,034

MINDA INDUSTRIES LTD-
rNE40sE0l023

24-10-18

25-l 0-l 8
26-10-lE
l3-l l-lE
t4-l l-t8
l5-t l-18
l6-t l-lt
l6-l r-18
12-12-18
t4-12-18

315

t0,M4
t0,392
8,E27

3,932
2,917

t,794
10,407

8,313
16.442

l8-08-20
l8-0E-20

I 8-08-20
r 8-0E-20

I 8-08-20

| 8{8-20
l 8-08-20

l9-08-20
t9{8-20
19-08-20

I
34

34

25

ll
I
5

29

2s
49

286
9,709

9,709
7,t39
3,14 I

2,284
t,428
8,55 I
7,37t

14.448

(30)
(73s)
(683)

( r,688)
(7el )
(632)
(367)

(l,Es7)
(e4l)

( 1.995)

P I INDUSTRIES LTD-
rNE603J0l030

24-r0-lt
24- I 0-l 8
29-10-18
29- r 0-r 8

10,180

6,544
'136

5.t55

2t47-20
I t-l l-20
I t-t r-20

I 8-l t -20

t4
9

I
't

23,5s2
20,7 t5

2,302
16.91I

13,372

t4,l7 t
t,565

I t.'156
2/t-10-18 s5 089 I 8-08-20 2 38 201 ( l 7.888)

PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTII
INF^}18A0r026

24-10-t 8

24-10-lt
24-10-lE
25-10-t t
25-l 0-t 8

l3-l l-18
l3-l l-18
t3-l t-t8

7,37t
19,350

4,607

6,574
3,756

7,389
9,50 r

7,389

2t47-20
2347-20
2747-20
2747-20
t2-08-20
l2-08-20
r 3-08-20

l 4-08-20

t
2t

5

7

4

7

9

7

1t,242

2E,997
6,795

9,514

5,460

9,556

12,401

9,721

3,871
9,648

2,tE8
2,940

1,704

2,166
2,90t
2.31t

SHREE CEMENTS LTD.
INE070A010l5

24-l 0- I 8

26- I G.l8
13,598

t3.622
I E-06-20
1846-20

I

I

2t,s32
2t532

7,934

7.909
TITAN COMPANY LTT}.
rNE280A0102t

ll{Gl9
I t{6-19

7,703

I 1.555

I t-l l-20
t2-tt-20

6

9

7,640

|.446
(64)

(l09)

Nct Lrg tGrE upitd 16! 5J4.r59



ANNEXUREII-I
SHORT TNRM CAPTTAL GATN/T-OSS ON OUOTED EOUITY INSTRTIMENTS MAI\AGEN BY ACUMEN CAPITAL MARKET

Net (l,t0,l

Nrme of Scrip Purchase Dste Purchase Price Dote of sale
No, of
units

Sale Yalue
Short Term

Capital Gain/Loss
KITEXGARMENTS 05-l l-2019 44,695 t7-07-2020 s00 52,724 8,028
VEDANTA UMTED /SESA GOA LTD 05-t2-20t9 r.07.196 Ls-07-2020 750 8 1.750 -25,446
AN4ARA RAJA BATTERIES t4-02-2020 57,096 1647-2020 75 51,233 -5,864
AMARA RAJA BATTERIES t442-2020 45,677 t7-07-2020 60 4t.70. -3,974
BLUE STARLTD t+02a020 l.l I,140 t7-07.2020 135 6s.868 45,273
HAWKINS COOKER A-02A020 1.08.324 ts-07-2020 20 83.366 -24.958
INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES t4-02-2020 1,06,805 t5-07-2020 135 t,12,455 5,650
PETRONET LNG t4-02-2020 52.469 t6-07-2021 200 50.690 t.779
PETRONET LNG t4-02-2020 52,469 t7-07-2020 200 51,7t0 -7 59

SECURITY & INTELLIGE l4-02-2020 1.01.555 t5-07-2020 175 64,436 -37,1 l 8

SHEELA FOAMLTD t442-2020 33.260 l9-05-2020 20 27.t21 -6,1 3 8

SHEELA FOAMLTD t442-2020 33.260 20-0s-2020 20 27,569 -5,691

SHEELA FOAMLTD t442-2020 16,630 t-06-2020 l0 14,283 -2,347

SHEELA FOAMLTD t442-2020 16.630 t7-06-2020 l0 14.431 -2.199

SHEELA FOAMLTD t4-02-2020 16,630 ts-07-2020 l0 14,3 l5 -2,315

SRIKALAHASTHI PIPES t4-02-2020 1,05,292 t7-07-2020 4't 5 99,321 -5,97 t

TORRENTPOWERLTD t4-02-2020 I .01 .646 t5-07-2020 3r5 t.0t.462 -rE4

I.INITED SPIRITS LTD t4-02-2020 s3,280 L6-07-2020 75 45,79t -7,488

LTNITED SPIRITS LTD t4-02-2020 53.280 l7-07-2020 75 45.799 -7.4E1

ADITYA BIRLA CAPITAL LIMTED 3 t-03-2020 t7-07-2020 525 3 1,054 3 I,054
ASHOKA BUILDCON LTD 3l.$.2020 tG07-2020 250 14. I 38 14.13E

CELLA SPACE (SRISAKT 3 l-03-2020 t7-07-2020 I 6 6

NIPPON INDIA ETF LIOUID BEES 3 l -03-2020 t6-07-2020 l3 13.00( 13.000

NIPPON INDIA ETF LIQUID BEES t-04-2020 t6-07-2020 2 2,000 2,000

NIPPON INDIA ETF LIOUID BEES t-04-2020 23-07-2020 I 996 996



AI\NEXURE II.2
sHoRT TF.RM CAPTTAT. GAIN/I.OSS ON OUOTp,n EOUTTY INSTRITMENT,S MANAGI'.D BY ASK MANAGERS

Neme of Scrip Purchosc Dste PurchBse Price Date of ssle
No. of
units

Sale Vglue
Short Term

Cspitol Gain/Loss

BHARTI AIRTEL LTI}.INE397 DO IO24

l l-06-20
l5-06-20
2+06-20
2G06-20

19,729

t,16,823

t6,570
12.388

l0-08-20
I 0-0E-20

r0-08-20
l0-08-20

35

2t0
29
22

19,499

I,16,991
r 6,1 56

t2,256

(23t)
168

(4t4)
(r12)

BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LTD-
INE2r6A0l030

t2-03-20
I 3-03-20
r 6-03-20
I 8-03-20
I 8-03-20

n,402
t 1,378

16,260

7,789
7,514

I l-l l-20
I l-l l-20
I l-l l-20
I l-l l-20
ll-l l-20

4

4

6

3

3

l 3,85s
I 3,855

20,782
10,39 r

10,391

2,453
2,477
4,522
2,602
2.877

DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD.IIYE361BOIO24
0G08-19 l I,149 30-04-20 7 t6,149 5,00 r

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LTD-
INE455I0t029

29-06-20
07-07-20
28-07-20

6,t02
15,624
9.225

0+12-20
04-t2-20
04-12-20

ll
27
l6

5,4t4
13,288

7.87s

(888)
(2,33s)
0 .351 )

PAGE INDUSTRIES LTD-INE7 6 IHO IO22

lG03-20
I 8-03-20
30-03-20
22-04-20

7,5 ll
30,460

6,451
4.622

05-08-20
05-08-20
05-08-20
05-08-20

5

20

5

J

6,622
26,490

6,622
3.973

(888)
(3,970)

t72
(64e)

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPATry LTD-
rNEr23W0l016

05-03-20
0603-20
09-03-20
09-03-20
t2-03-20
I 3-03-20
r 6-03-20
r 8-03-20
0+0s-20

55,E67

45,442
2,520

18,642
8,326
8,5s3

I 1,935

12,239

21.029

22-02-2t
22-02-21
22-02-21
0 I -03-2 I

0 I -03-2 l

0 r -03-2 I

0 r -03-2 l
0 l -03-2 I
0 l -03-2 l

6t
52

3

46
ll
II
t6
t9
29

53,899
44,488
2,567

39,372

9,4t5
9,415

13,69s

t6,263
24.822

( 1,968)
(es4)

47
73t

1,089

862
1,7 59

4,023
1;793

MINDA INDUSTRIES LTD-INE4OsEOIO23 0l-09-20 0 03-09-20 8 470 470
TATA CONSULTAI\CY SERVICES LTD.
rNE467B0l029

r 9-08-20
20-08-20

18,135

2.259
0941-21
09-01-21

8

I
23,959

2.995
5,824

73s

ASTRAL POLY TECHNIK LTD-INEOO6IOIO46 05-08-20 16.297 t2-03-2t lt 42,290 25.993

BAJAJ FINANCE LTD-INE296AOTO24
0s-08-20
05-08-20
05-08-20

t9,774
t6,478
12.562

23-t2-20
30-t2-20
30-t2-20

6

5

2

30,s6s
26,t98
t7.876

t0,79t
9,720
5.3 r4

BERGER PAINTS INDIA LTD-INE463AOIO38
05-08-20
05-08-20
l 5-09-20

19,sil
3,t73
5.20t

23-t2-20
22-01-2t
22-01-2t

37

6
9

26,820
4,709
7.063

7,256
l,536
1.862

BTIARTI AIRTEL LTIIINE397DOIO24 05-08-20 29,745 I l-08-20 54 29,787 43

BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LTD-
INE2l6A0l030

05-08-20
l 3-08-20
I 5-09-20
I 5- I 0-20
0t-t2-20

26,949
I 1,480

4t,2t5
4t,976
32-689

08-02-21
08-02-2t
08-02-2t
08-02-2 I

08-02-21

7

3

lt
lt
9

24,426
r0,468
3 8,383

3 8,383

3 1.405

(2,s23)
( 1,012)
(2,832)
(3,se3)

fl.285)

DABUR II\DTA LTD-INEOI 6A0 1026

05-08-20
05-08-20
l 3-08-20
l 6-09-20
I 5- I 0-20
t2-ll-20
t2-t t-20

6,537
16,594

10,0r7
48,560

4t,407

8,787

30,496

t5-03-2t
1603-2r
I G03-2 r

l 6-03-2 r

t6-03-21
t6-03-2t
I 6-03-2 I

l3
33

20

95

79

t'I
59

6,793
t'l,3u
t0,524
49,987

41,568

8,945

3 l,l9l

256
770
506

t,42'l
l6l
158

695



AI{NEXURE II-2
sr{oRT TERM CAPITAL GArN/r.OSS ON OUOTED EOUITY TNSTRUMTNTS MANAGED RY ASK,MANAGERSI

Nct Tcrm Geins 1,t7,779

IIAVELIS INDIA LTD.INE 176801034
0s-08-20

05-08-20

t2,t2t
7.273

03-l l-20
2t-01-2t

20

t2
l 5,93 I

I 3.554

3,E t0
6.281

INFOSYS LTD-INEOO9A()I02I

05-08-20
r4-09-20
l+10-20
l2-lta0

39,882

39,126
M,62E
42,672

23-|-20
23-n-20
23-n-20
23-n-20

42
40
39

38

47,093
44,851

43,729
42.608

7,21
<1)<
(EeE)

-63

NESTLE INDIA LTI>INE239AOIOI6

u49-20
r609-20
l6-10-20
l8-l l-20

16,273

64,838

46,490
50.486

3G't2-20
0342-2t
03-02-2t
03-02-2t

I

4

3

3

18,236

68,735
5 1,55 1

5 l,55 r

1,963

3,897
5,061

I.065
05-08-20 26.674 23-n-20 t4 34.030 7.356P I II{DUSTRIES LTD-INE6O3JOTO3O

23-12-20 I 27.5t4PAGE II{DUSTRIES LTD-INE7 6IIIO IO22 05-08-20 19,6s8 7,855

05-08-20
05-08-20

|t,927
8.1 60

23-t2-20
22-0t-2t

19

l3 t0.707
t4,925 2,998

2.547
REI.AXO FOOTWEARS LTD.INEI3TBOTO39

RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LTD-INEOO2AOIO I 8

t2-08-20
l4-09-20
t4-10-20
09- l l -20

r3-l l-20

36,24t
37,499
38,820

14.452

38.466

08-02-2t
08-02-21
08-02-2 l

08-02-2 I

08-02-2t

l7
l6
t7
7

l9

l3,lt2
3t,1&
33,1t2
t3,634
37.007

(3,t29)
(6,33s)
(s,708)

(8r8)
( r.4s9)

05-08-20 t4.144 29-09-20 l9 t3.497 (u7\VARI,]N BEVERAGES LTD-INE2OOMOTOI3



Calculation for Deferrcd tax Eroenre

Curent Yw Provision

Add: DTA on OCI items

2020-27

2grG2l

- 1,2J,02,E60.00

43,,rc,863.13
,r,6t,996F

Prrticulrrt DTA DTL
WDV as per Incometax Act 25.67.t5.3t9.@
WDV ss per Comparies Act 26,66,43,595.36 98,58,206.36

2,2

24.2

0.968

25,158

Tar ratc

o1

rutr

4%

Provision for Doubtful Debts 28.0 r .855 E7

ROC filins Fee35D I 5. I 00.80

Provision for Granrity 34,285.86

ItrdAs l16 2.55,4 I,t I E.74

Totrl 2,[It,5t,775.4r 9\92,49222

Net Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.03.2021 r.t4.65.2t3. l9
Net Defered Tax Asset as on 31.03.2020 3.O7.69.t43 24

1,23,02,E60.05Provirion for lha veor



Popular Meea Motors flndia) Private Limited

IT Depreciation schedule 2020-21

PARTICULARS
WDV as on
01.04.2020

ADDITIONS
DELETIONS TOTAL RATE DEPRECIATION

WDV as on

31.03.2021More than 1E0 Less than 180 days
Freehold Land 91,03,165 9l,03,165
Buildings 13,30,38,146 41,92,062 1,09,17,950 1,48,00,000 13,33,38,158 t0% r,27,87,91E t2,05,50,240
Plant and Machinery 3,36,s6,696 17,25,046 64,01,026 1,80,827 4,16,01,940 t5% 57,60,214 3,58,41,726
Motor Vehicles 1,467 1,467 40% 587 8E0

Fumiture and Fittings 3,54,01,670 41,000 1,04,000 6,90,912 3,48,55,75E l0Yo 34,80,376 3,13,75,382
Office Equipments 69,98,249 62,220 3,73,884 7,912 74,26,442 l5o/o 10,85,925 63,40,517
Motor Vehicles 6,56,68,067 67,70,935 1,02,77,102 1,84,16,124 6,42,99,980 l5o/o 88,74,214 5,54,25,766
Computer Equipment 65,22,537 5,47,048 27,93,362 93,548 97,69,399 40% 33,49,097 64,20,312
Goodwill tt,07,422 11,07,422 25o/o 2,76,855 8,30,566
Total 29,14,97,419 1"33,28J11 3r0E,67,325 432,92,4EE 29,24,00,566 3,56,15r177 25,67,853E9



Popular Mege Motors (India) Privete Limited
Notes to thc financiel strtements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

2 Property, plant end equipment and capital work-in-progress

Crpitel work-
in -progess (B)

Totd
(A+B)Perticulers Buildings

f,'urniture
end firtures

Electricel
equipment

Tools &
Equipment

Plent end
Equipment

Motor
Vehiclc

Computer
Equipment

OItrce
cquipmcnt

Totel
(a)

Balance at I April 2019 r40.84 35.60 l3l 24.94 21.59 s0.95 ll.45 2.93 289.62 289.62

AdditionV(transfers) 36.80 7.43 0.26 4.19 6.25 30.83 4.2t 3.51 93.49 93.49

Disposal 0.08 I l.7l 1.79 r1.79

Assets classified as held for sale 0.00 0.00

Brhnc€ rt 3l Merch 2020 177.64 42.96 1.57 29.13 27.83 70.07 r5.66 6.44 37t31 371.31

Balance at I April 2020 t77.64 42.96 1.57 29.13 27.83 70.07 15.66 6.44 371.31 371.3t

Additions/(transfen) 15.10 0.15 0.03 6.38 1.75 17.05 3.34 0.41 44.20 6.80 51.00

30.1 5Disposal 2.65 0.32 25.74 1.03 0.41 30. 15

Assets classified as held for sale 0.00

40.45 29.26 61.3E 17.97 6.44 3Es36 6.80 392.16Belence at 3l Mrrch 2021 192.74 1.60 35.51

Gross cerrying veluc

Gross vrlue

Accumulated Deprccietion

Balance at 3l March 2019 5.93 I 1.82 0.64 6.49 3.91 22.89 5.43 t.66 58.77 58.77

f,)eoreciation for the year 2.60 4.90 0.13 2.01 2.30 15.91 4.21 0.80 32.86 32.86

Disposal 0.03 6.81 6.83 6.83

Assets classified as held for sale 0.00

Belsnce at 3l Merch 2020 8.s3 16.69 0.77 8.s0 6.2t 31.99 9.64 2.46 44.79 84.79

Balance at I April 2020 8.53 16.69 0.77 8.50 6.21 31.99 9.64 2.46 84.79 84.79

Depreciation for the year 3. l5 5.2s 0.09 15.46 4.49 15.8r 4.46 0.99 49.70 49.70

Disposal 2.24 0.14 I1.87 0.94 0.40 15.60 15.60

Assets classified as held for sale 0.00

Brhnce at 3l Merch 2021 11.68 19.70 0.87 23.96 10.56 35.92 r3.16 3.04 118.89 118.89

Carrying amounts (net)

At 3l Merch 2021 181.07 20.75 0.73 I1.55 18.70 25.46 4.81 3.41 266.47 6.80 273.27

At 3l Merch 2020 r69.r I 26.26 0.80 20.63 21.62 38.09 6.02 3.99 286s2 286.52

tL-



Popular Mege Motors (tndie) Privrte Limited
Notes to the finencial stetemcnts (continued)
(All amorurts in INR millions)

3 Intangibles osseb

Accumulated

,v

Computer
software

Goodwill Total

Gross cerrying value

at1 0.69 3.20 3.89

Additions 0.04 0.04
Disposal .00

Balance at 3l March 2020

Balance at 1 April 2020

0.73

0.73

3.20

3.20

3.93

3.93

Additions/transfers .00

Additions .00 .00 .00

Disposal 0.03 0.03

at 31 March 2021

atl 2019

0.70

0.41

3.20

2.40 2.8t

Amortisation for the year 0.07 0.80 0.87

Balance at 3l March 2020 0.48 3.20 3.68

Balancc at I April 2020 0.48 3.20 3.68

Amortisation for the year 0.08 0.08

Disoosal 0.03 0.03

Balance at 3l March 2021

At 3l Marcb 2021

0.53

0.1

3.20 3.

0.1

At 3l March 2020 0.2s 0.25

I:



Note 1 - IaBt n nt ln Stoled EqilO Inrrrumcnls ad Lluttolttnds (coalinued",)

Detailr of Non Currctrt Iny6tment& Quoacd
No. of unitr Rrte Vrlue I lNo. ofunitr Rrle Vrlue

Invcatmetrtt ln quotcd Equity hrtruEcntg MrEsgcd byAcumcr l
Aditva Birlg Caoit&l LiEitGd F.V Rs.l0 Equitv 525 42 22,tZ9
Amm Raia Battcries Linitcd F.V Rc.l/-Eouiw -tl 135 478 64,537
Ashota Buildcon Limitcd F.V tu. 5/- Equitv ?50 4t
Automotiye .tdes Limited F.V Rs.l0 Equiw 200 3t4 76,E l0
BIU Star Limitcd F.V Rs.Z- Equitv t35 459 ( 2.026
Cetla Space Limitedi.v Rs. l0/- Equity 19,734 5.42 2.15.3s8 I I 42,'135 3 1.3 I,196
Eimco Elmoo (I) Limited F.V Rs.l0/- equity t50 t92 ZE,74E

Guimt IndNtrics Pourcr ComDony Limited F.V Rs.l0/- Equiw 2.500 50 t,24,750
Hawkins Cookers Linitcd F.V Rs.l0/- F4uity tt 20 3.8t4
Il&Fs lawstment Muasen Ltd F.V. Rs.Z- Equitv l r,058 2 l0
lndiabulls Real Estatc Limitcd F.V Rs.Z- Equity r,000 4t 40,850

lnfosw Limited F.V Rs.5L Eouiw -tt 135 @2
Kitex Gmcnts Limited F.V Rc.l/- Eouitv 4.500 E6

Muda Linited F.V Rs. l0/- Equity 750 245 l.l 3.563
Nile Limited F.V Ps.l0L Equity 100 161 t6.705
Nippon India Munul Fud Etf 0.70 1,000 7o2l I 612 1.000 6. I 1.E78

Petsotret Lng Limited F.V Rs. l0/- Equity 400 200 79,880

Rah Itrdutsies Linited F.V Rs.Z- Eouitv 250 56 I
Rattmindia Power Limitcd F.V Rs.l0/- Equitv 10.000 I 3.500

Reo Limited F.V Rs.l0/- Equity -tt 750 E9 66.563
Rubfila Intcmatioaal Limited F.v Rs.SL Equity 14.000 73 3,27,6@

SIS Linited Eq F.V Rs.5/- Equitv tt t75 430 75,329

Shela Fom Limited F.V Ps.s^ Eouiw tt 70 1,2E6 l3
Som Distilleries Atrd Brewries Limited F.V Rs.5A Eouitv t.549 6t s 4.',t99

Srikalahasthi Pipes LimiEd F.V Rs. l0^ Equity t.4'15 lll 1.63.06 I
Su Phsmuurical lodutries Ltd, F.V Re.l^ E{uity tt 50 352 t7.615
Tsta Moto6 Limited F.V Rs.2/- Equity 100 3l 3.095

Torrcnt Powr F.V Rs.l0/- Equity II 3ls 279 t7,901
United Soirits Limited F.V Rs.Z. Eouitv 150 4t5
Vedmra Limited F.V Re.U- Eouitv -tt 750 55 48.525

Zw trutr Limited F.V Re.l/- Eouiw 1,000 t2 t2,tso
TOTAL 3l

Invstment! in quoted Equity Iottrumentr- Mrnaged by ASK
Mrnrqers As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03,2020

A. GROWTII No. of unilr Rrae Velue I lNo. ofunits Rrle Yalue
Aani lndusries Ltd F.V Rs.5^ Equity 235 t,317 3.0e.38e I I 2ll 762 r,60,750

Au Small Fimcc Bsrl Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity 244 t,226 2,99,2051 I

Baiai Fimce Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Eouitv 76 ,-149 3-9t.316 I I 9l 2-2t6 2-Ot.66t
Baiai Finseru Ltd F.v Rs.5/- Eouitv 33 9.668 3.t9.037 I I 34 4.590 1.56.052

Bercer Paints Indis Ltd F.V Rc. U- Equiw 299 765 2.28.630 I I 564 497 2.E0.534

Britannia Industries Ltd F.V Re. U- Equio tt 85 2.690 2.28.620

Dabur lndia Ltd F.V Re.l/- Equity 376 541 2.03.303 I I 570 450 2.56.643

Divis laboratories l,td F.V Rs.Z- Equity 79 3,630 2.t6,774 I I It6 r,98E 2,30,556

Dixon TeohnoloBies India Ltd F.V Rs.z- Equity 65 3,670 2.38.s50 I I

Guiuat Gas Lrd F.V Fs.2/- Eouitv 625 550 3.43.se4 I I 429 233 99.785

Havells India Ltd F.V Re. U- Eouitv t95 t.050 z.u-73t1 I 339 480 1.62.669

Hdfc Bank Ltd F.V Re.l/- EouiB IEE 1.494 2.r0.7r7 I I 235 E62 2.02.570

Hindustan Unilcver Ltd F.V Rc. U- Equity t5 2.431 2.06.618 I I 99 2.29t 2.27.5t7
Icici Lombud General Insurmce Compmy Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equiw 150 t.436 2.15.370 I I 136 t.017 1.46.43r

Navitr Fluorine Inetmational Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equitv 104 2,750 2.E6,oto I I

Page Indutries Ltd F.V Rs. I0/- Equity 7 30,i36 2.t2351 I I l0 16,928 1.69.278

Pidilite Induetries Ltd F.V Re. l/- Eouiw -tt r30 1,351 t,'16,365

Reliuce Indutries Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equitv ll5 2.003 2.30.36r I I

Sbi Life Insuucc Compily Ltd F.V [ts.l0 Equity lt 22t 64t 1.4 1.650

Shree Cements Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity E 29,475 2,35.803 I I 7 t7,5'tl 1,23,025

SRFLtdF.VRs.l0 Equity 5l 5.407 2.7s-7321 I

Titm Comomv Ltd F.V Rc.U- Equity 145 1.557 22s.E23 I I 22t 934 2.06.304

Tonent Phmrceuticals Lld F.V Rs.5/- Equitv 64 2.541 t.62.637 I I

Vaibhav Global Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equity 64 3.r33 2.45.2$ I I

Vaff Beverages Ltd F.V Rs. l0/- Equity 279 1,006 2.80.646 I I 343 531 I.E 1.979

Kavcri Sced Compony Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equity lt 2t3 341 '12,590

Aavas Fiamciers Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity 99 2,4t9 2.,39,47 t I I 3E I.185 45,040

BmdhM Bstrk Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity tt 204 36.861

Arti Sufadmrs Lrd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity tt 5 t,922 9.6t2

-tt

-tl

I i 601

-tt



InvertmGntr ln quoted Equity Inrtrumctrtt- Mcnsged by ASK
Mansscn At on 31.G1,2021 A! on 31,Gr.2020
B. INDIAN ENTREPRENEUR PORTFOLIO No. of unit! Rate Value I lNo. ofunits Rste Value
Agrti Indutries Ltd F.V Rs.5/- Eouitv 224 1.3 l7 2.94.90'1 I I

APL Apollo Tubcs Ltd F.V Rs.l0 Equity il0 I,401 1.s4.061 I I

Asiu P8itrts Lrd F.V Re.U- Eouitv 93 2,537 2.3i.elE I I 156 t.667 2.60.005
Asrral Polv Tcchnik Ltd F.V Re. l/- Eouiw 184 l.6t'. 2,97,48 | | tE4 924 1.70.099
Au Small Fiaamc Brnt Lld F.V Rs.l0/- EquiB 298 t.226 3.65.423 I I Itt 509 95,664
Bsiei Finrnc€ Ltd F.V Rs.Z- E{uitv tl 5.149 4.17.061 I I 9l 2.216 2.01.66t
Bajej Firocry Ltd F.V Rr.5/- Equity 4t 9,65E 3.%.3t0 I I 39 4.590 1,79,000
Brilaui, lodstrics Ltd F.V Re.l/- Equity 5E 3.62t 2.10.430 I I 9l 2,690 2,44,75E
Cholamm&lam Invcstmmt And Financc Co Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equitv 645 559 3,60.426 I I E54 153 1.30,6 l9
Dabu lndia Ltd F.Y Rc. U- Equity 410 54t 2.2t.6871 I 5t9 450 2.55.t97
Divis l:bontories Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equity l0l 3.630 3.66.635 I I 133 1.98E 2.@.344
Eicher Motors Ltd F.V Re.l/- Equity 8t 2,604 2.10.904 I I

Havells India Ltd F,V Rc. l/- Equity 272 1,050 2.85.s73 I I 403 4t0 r.93.380
Kotsk Mshindra But Ltd F.V k.5^ Eouity r57 1.754 2,7s37t I I l8l 1,296 2,34,639
Minda Industrics Ltd F.V Rs.2:/- Equity tt 22t 239 52,830
M R F Ltd F.V Rs.lo^ Equity tt J 58.242 1.74.725
P I Indutries Ltd F.V Rc.V- Equitv t41 2,25: 3.31.419 I I 178 I,170 2.0t.1E0
Pagc IndEtrics Ltd F.v Rs. l0/- E{uity 9 30.336 2.73.02s 1 I ll t6,928 1.E6.206
Pidilite Iodutries Ltd F.V Re.l/- Eouiw 99 t.8 l0 r.79-l8s I I 165 t,357 2.23,E47
Relimcc IndNtrics Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Eauitv t25 2.003 2.50.400 I I

Skee Cements Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity 9 29,475 2.65.279 I I 9 t1.s75 1.58,175
Tata Comultmcv S€ryioes Ltd F.V Rc.l/- EquiN 7B 3,17E 2,47,E53 I I

Titm Compuy Ltd F.V Re.l/- Equitv 140 1.557 2.18.036 I I t55 934 1.44.693

Toretrt Philmceuticals Ltd F.V Rs.5/- Equity 93 2,54t 2.36.3321 I

Dalmia Bhust Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Eouitv -tt 46 4t9 22,494

I I

Inyeitm€ntr in quoted Equity Instrument} Mrncged by ASK
Mensqerr
C. EMERGING OPPORTUNMIES PORTFOLIO No. of unitr Rste Vslue I lNo,ofunitr Rstc Vslue
Aarti Indutries Ltd F.V Rs.5/- Eouitv lt2 t.3 l7 7.39.6t21 I

Aavas Finucien Lld F.V Rs.l0/- Equity u3 2.4t9 2.73.3361 I

AIfLE lndia Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity 43 5.458 2.34.700 I I

APL Apollo Tubes Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equity 239 1,401 3.34.73r I I

Asral Poly Tmhnik Ltd F.V Re. l/- Equity t42.67 t,6t6.7 2,30,64e I I

Au Small Fimce Bek Ltd F.V Rs.l0^ Equity 240 t,221 2,94,300 | J

Baiai Finance Ltd F.V Rs.2/- Eouitv 59 5,149 3.03.7rs I I

Baiai Finsry Ltd F.v Rs.5/- Eouitv 26 9.668 2.5 1.36i I I

Bercer Psints Indis Ltd F.V Re, U- Equity 242 765 l.ts.o4s I I

Dixoa Tmhnolocies India Ltd F.V Rs.?- Equity EO 3.670 2.93.600 I I

Havells Indir Ltd F.V Re. lt Equity t92 r,05( 2,01,5rt I I

HDFC insumce co Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equity 253 696 t,76,0251 I

lcici Lombud General Inswce Comomv Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Eouitv ll t.436 1.59.374 I I

hdimsn htemesh Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Eouitv l8 7.733 1.3e.186 I I

MAS Finanoial Seryices Ltd F.V Ps.lO/- Equitv 2t3 854 1.E1.902 I I

Metropolis Healthcue Lld F.V Rs.2A Equity ll5 2.24t 2.57.72t I I

P I Indutries Ltd F.V Re. U- E{uity 96 2,255 2,t6,$7 I I

Page [nduties Ltd F.V Rs. l0^ Equity 7 30,336 2,12,353 I I

Rsdico Khaitu Ltd F.V Rs.2l Eouitv 344 561 1.92.915 I I

Reluo Footrem Ltd F.V Rc. U- Equity 218 874 r.90.56s I I

Silofi India Ltd F.V Rs.l0/- Equitv l9 7.E77 r.4e.667 I I

Solar Idustsies Ltd F.V Fs.Z- Equity 146 1,27t r.86.603 I I

Veibhav Global Ltd F.V Rs.Z- Equity 77 3,E33 2,95,106 I I

Varu Bevemges Ltd F.V Rs. l0/- Equity 169 r,006 t,69,997 | |

ASK TOTAL VALUE(A+B+C)

3 Detrih of Investmentr in Muturl Fund

Th€ belcncer beld itr muturl fund $ on Mrrch 31, 2021 rnd Mrrch 31,2020 ir $ follom

Prrticulrn A! on 31.03J021
Units Amount

INFt46K0l164 Axis Bluechip Fmd - Growth 26,5t't.t76 t0.16.29 t.24

INF336L0lAV2 HSBC Mutual Fund 1,708.E85 l,0E,685.09

INFI74Ko[DS9 Kotaft Emercinc Eouitv Fudcrowth (Reculil Plm) 20.234.765 |.57.833.25
INF9l7K0l254 L&T Mutual Fud 10.5 13.207 18.29.087.?5

INFzO4KO I HY3 NIPPON INDIA SMALL CAP FIJND . GROWTH
PI.AN. GROWTH OPTION t2.475.O77 7.3t.663.27
INF200K0IltO SBI Mutul Fud 60,0rt.9 l7 3t.25.7t5.20
NF200K01222 SBI Mutru.l Fud Magnum Multicap It,294.109 r 1,5 1,9E0.04

INF200K0IAN9 SBI Muhul Fud Mm Cnst MEt Fd 49.41E.242 24.26.412.99

INF200K0lT2t SBI Small Cap Fud Resulu Growth 5.s'.t't.479 4.4t.067.04
Buoda Luge & Mid Cao Fud Res<r 29.E69.000 3.82.62 l.t9
INF277K0145I TATA Mutual Fund t2,t2t.777 20,0E,451.23

Totrl r,43,99,E84.99

1,73,85,766 69,27.006

As on 31.03.2020

Units Amount

1,70t.E85 5t,1t3.42

10,5 13.207 r0,05,062.59

60,018.917 t7,20,010.12
18.294. I I 6.54.235.76

30.596.52 14.09.453.3 I

t2,t2t,777 r,4t,t22.27



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the finrncirl ctrtements (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions)

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited

Notes to the financial ststements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

Ar.t
3l lUrrcb 2021

As rt
3l Mrrch 2020

4 Investments

Non-current invgtments, unquoted

InvesancnS ln Equlty sharcs u WTPL

Loginomic Tech Solutions Private Limited
9600 equity sharcs ofRs. l0 each (Acquired by conversion ofpreference
shares)

Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments

lnvestment in subsidiarier

Vision Motors Private Limiled
1,46,76,666 equity shares ofRs. l0 each

Investment in Associates

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
12500 (previous year: 12500 equity shares ofRs. 100 each)

Non Caneu Investmer,ts, Quoted

Investments in Quoted Equity Instruments (valued at FMV), fully p6id up

Inyestment in Mutual Fund (valued at FMV)

5 Other linenciol esrets

Curretrt

Guarartee Commisssion receivable

Interest receivable

2,N
(2.40)

244.70

t7.60

t4.40

2.40
(2.40)

244.70

1.25

10.06

5.98

276.70 26t.99

0.20

0.22

0.E6

0.79

0.42 r.66

6 Other assetc

Non-current

Advances other lhan capilal Advances

Prepayments

Disputed taxes

Balance with Statutory Authorities

Advances for capital goods

Gratuity ( Excess ofAsset over provision)

Current

Prepayments

Advance to stalf

Payment to vendors for supply of goods and services

As st
3l Merch 2021

8.5 r

5.59

10. l2
0.83

0.14

As at
31 Mrrch 2020

L96
5,59

10.01

6.94

25.18 32.50

7.56

0.07

5.84

9.7s

0.34

190.39

5.64

13.47 206.r2

Other receivable

38.64 238.62



Popuhr Megr Moton (Indio) Private Limited
Not€r to the finsncisl strtemenb (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions)
Ac rt

3l Mrtrh 2021

Ar at
3l March 2020

7 Inventories
(Valued at lower ofcost and realisable value)
New vehicles

Used Vehicles
Spares and Accessories

Stoc* ir. ttonsil
Goods in Tratrsit - vehicle

Goods in Transit- Spare

E Trrde receivables

Current

considered good -Secued
considered good -Unsecured

Which have signilicant increase in Credit Risk

Credit impaired

Less: Allowance for expected credit Loss

Others

Net trade receivables

9 Crsh rnd crsh equivrlentr

Balance with banks

- in current accoults

- in Cash Credit Accounts

Cash on hand

Cheques in Hand

Cash and cash equivalents in belance sheet

l0 Benh brlences
Deposit with Maturity more than three months

ll laans

Non-current

Uns ecu ned, cons i de re d good
Rent and other deposits

298.43
l.E7

E4. lt

EM.74
10.95

.00

LE4
|4.52

.00

13.55

r200.t7 129.9t

21.81

il. t3
il. t3

45 l. l8

27.23

1.39

1.39

24t.93

472.99 269,16

472.99 269.t6

74.53

r E.90

36s
0.62

13.72

47.64

1.33

Lt4
91.11 63.83

4. t5 6.98

4.15 6.98

s0.04 52.82
50.04 s2.82

:



Populrr Megr Motors (Indie) Privrte Limited
Notes to the finsnclcl statements (contlnued)
(All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

12 Share capltal

As rt' 3I March 202I

Number ofshares Amount

Authorised
Equity shares

Add: issued during the year

70,00,000 70.00

70,00,000 70.00

Issued, subscribed snd paid-up

Equity shares

Add: issued during the year

69,41,963

69,4J,963 69.44

Reconcilstion ofshares outstanding at the beginniog and at the end ofthe reporting period
Equrty shares of INR. l0 each fully paid-up

At the beginning of the year 69,43,963 69.44

Add: Issued during the year being Rights Issue

At the end of the yerr 69,43,963

Total 69,43,963 69.44

Detrils ofShare holders holding morr then 57o shares Number ofshares
ofthe Compeny
Popular Vehicle and Services Limited 69,41,962

Ag ct
3l March 2020

Numberofshares Amount

70,00,000 70.00

70.00.000 70.00

69.44 62,34,281

7,09,682

62.34

7.10

69,43,963 69.44

62,34,2E1

7,09,682
62.34
7.10

69.44 69,43,963 69.44

7o ofholding

100%

__________{2l1fgr_
Number ofshares

69,43,962

7o ofholding

l00o/o

69.44

C,.,

I v



Popular Mega Motors (India) Privete Limited
Notes to the finrncial Etrtements (continucd)
(All amounts in INR millions)

13 Borrowings
Non-current
Secured

Term loans from banks

Vehiole loans from Financial Institutions

Current

Secured

Sho( term loan from banks

Cash credit and overdraft facilities from banks

Short term loan from financial institution
Current Maturities of long term borrowings

Unsecured
Sho( term loan from furancial institution

As rt
3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

59.92

13.77

24.14

21.92

73.6E 46.06

703 01

7.90

170. l3
32.46

18.76

128.40

0.09

100.9E

39.59

3.33

932,27

32.46

272.39

39.59Less: Amount included under'other financials liabilities'

t99.E0 232.t0

A Secured bgnk loans

r) Overdraft facilities from banks cany interct ranging between 8.95% - 9.25% computed on a monthly basis on the
actual amount utilised and are repayable on demand. These are secured by pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation ofstock and book debts .

b) Term loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Lunited is secured by frst charge on all existing and future current assests /
movable Fixed Assets of the company situated in Kerala which are financed by the bank, Collateral security by
way of equitable mortgage of Immovable properties of the Company, Immovable Properties of the Promoter
Directors of holding company and irnmovable Foperties of the Kutn*karan Trading Venhres, Personal Guarantee

of the directors and prmototer directors of the holding compatry. The loan is repayable in monthly installments
ranging from 4 to 26 instalknents.

c) Vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation ofthe Vehicle l[ranced and personal guarantee ofthe duectors ofthe
company. The loan is repayable in monthly rnstallments ranging from 3 to 34 installments.

Popular Mega Motors (India) Privrte Limited
Notes to the financial ststemenh (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

d) Sho( term loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is secured by first charge on all existrng and futue curent
assets / movable Fixed Assets of the company situated in Kerala which are financed by them, Collateral security by
way of equitable mortgage of Immovable properties of the Company, Immovable Properties of the Promoter
Directors of holding oompany, Personal Guarantee of the directors and Promoter directors of the holding company.

e) Short Term Loan from Yes Ba* Limited is secured by lein of booked vehicle and personal gwfantee of directors

ofthe company.

f) Short term Loan from Induslnd Bank Limited is secured by way of hypothecation of vehicles financed by them,
personal guarantee of directors ofthe company and corporate guarantee ofPopular Vehicles and Services Limited.

g) Shod term Loan Aom DBS Bank Limited is secured by First charge by way ofhypothecation of vehicles and
receivables frnanced by them and personal guarantee of Directors.

h) Short term Loan from Axis Bank Lrmited is secured by F'rrst charge by way of hypothecation of Current As-sg1s

financed by them . .. j

\r
'lt

.l



i) Short Term [,oan from State Bank of India is secued by first charge by way of hlpothecation of the stock and
receivables of vehicles financed by them including the advance remittance to Tata Motors Limited out of the funds
released by them, persooal guarailee ofdireclors ofthe company and Promoter directors oftfu holrling compatry
and Corporate guarantee ofPopular Vehicles and Servioes Limited.

j) Short Term Loan from Bank of Baroda is secured by way of hypotheoation of stock and roceivables in respect of
commercial vehicles financed by the bark and corporate guarantee of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited.

k) Loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Limited is secured by firs charge on present and future stocks financed
by them,thepersonalguaraateeoftheDirectorsofthecompanyandPromoterdirecotrsoftheholdingcompany.

l) The Unsecured Trade advances from Banks and NBFCs are guaranteed by the personal guarantoe ofthe Directors.

m) Emergency Credit Line Loans Availed:
l) State Bank Of India
The facility ranks with second charge on the stock financed and receivables ofthe compatry including the advance

remittances made to Tata Motorc Limited out of firnds released from c-DFS limit . Principal moratorium of 12

months and principal repayment of Rs.3,91,666/- for 47 months and frnal instalknent of Rs.3,91,698/-. lnterest rate

of 6 months MCLR +100 bps, effective ratebeng7.95o/o

2) Axis Bank Ltd
The facility is secured by extension ofcharge on primary securities available for existing facilities on a second

ranking basis. Principal to be repaid in 36 equal monthly principal instalments post moratorium period of 12

months from the date of disbursement (35 instalmens @Rs2,91,6671- and final one month @ Rs

2,91,6551-). The interest on loan is 3M MCLR+I.5%, payable at monthly intervals.

3)Bank OfBaroda
The facility ranks with'fust charge on assets t'inanced under the scheme, second charge with existrng credit
facilities in terms ofcashflows(including repayments ) and security. 100% guarantee coverage from National
Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Ltd (NCGTC) on the outstanding amount for the credit facility provided under
the scherne. Repayment in 48 monthly installmenb of Rs.3, 12,0001- mmmencing 12 months after date of first
disbursement. Interest is payable during the moratorium period. Applicable rate as per scheme: BRLLR+I% p.a

with monthly rests.

v



Populer Megr Motors (Indie) Privete Limited
Notes to the finrncial statements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

14 Other linancial lirbilties

Current
Current mahrities of long-term borowings
Interest accrued but not due on borowings
Corporate Guarantee Commission payable

Dues to creditors for expenses and others

15 Provisions

Non-current
P rov is ion for e mp loyee be nefi *
Net defined benefit liability - Gratuity
Compensated absences

32.46

l. l0
3.47

7E,91

39.59

LEI
3.45

70.7 t

As at
Jl March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

115.56

6.93

I1.73
8. l8

6.93 19.92

Curretrt
Pr ov is io n for e mp loye e be nefi ts

Compensated absences

The principal amount remainitrg unpaid to any supplier as

at the end ofthe year

The interest due on the principal remaining outstanding as

at the end ofdre year

The amount of interest paid under the Act, along with the

amounts of the payment made beyond the appointed day

during the year

The arnount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

The amount of interest aicrued and remaining unpaid at the

end ofthe year

The anrount of flrther interest remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small

enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

expenditure under the Act

t.62
z',t4.54

3E.90

lE.t8
20.22

32.45

3E.90

66.46

r7.77

2.0s t.62
2.05 1.62

--

16 Other liabilities
Current
CSR Liability
Advance from Customers

VAT on warranty
Statutory dues payables

Other liabilities

3s3.46 155.57

17 Trade payables

Outstanding dues to Mrcro Small and Medium Enterprises
0.60

65.08Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Small and
Medium Enterprises

65.6t 17.37

AII trade payrbles rre rcurrentr.

Disclosures as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 ("the Act") based

on the information available with the Company are given below:

t7.37

0.60

rv

I r5.95



lE Leoscs

The Company has adopted Ind AS I l6'Leases' with the date of initia.l applrcation being April 1,2019. Ind AS replaces Ind AS l9 - Leases and

related interpretation and guidanoe. The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified restrospective approach, under which the

oumulative effcct of initial application is recognised in the retained eamings at April l, 2019. As a result, the comparative information has not
been restated

On transition to Ind AS 116, the Company recognised right-of-use asset amounting to Rs.41,01,55,240(gross block amounting to
Rs.60,33,32,390/-less relatedaccumulateddepreciationamountingtoRsl9,3 1,77,1501-), LeaseliabilitiesamountingtoRs.49,2l,4T,lT6l-
and Rs.8,19,91,936/- (Debit) in retained earnhgs as at April l, 2019. The group has discounted lease payments using the applicable
incremental borrowing ratc as at April l, 2019 for measuring the lease liability.

are the in the of ofuse assets for the ended March 3 I st 202 I

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU asset is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the

Statement ofProfit and Loss

The is thc ofcurrent and non-curent lease liabilities as at March 31,2021

The is the movement in lease liabilities the endcd March 3l 202t

v

Particulars Amount Amount
346.t3

29.27

t3.94
61.55 64.03

344.t4
66.01

299.91 346.r3

Balance as of April I ,

Add: Additions
Less: Reversal ofROU asset due to cancellation oflease agreement

Less: Depreciation
Balance as on March 31,

Particulars Amount
tt7.4E
283.91

130.90

309.7 t
40r.39 440.61

Current lease liabilitics
Non-ourrent lease liabilities
Total

Particulsrs AmountAmountl
440.61

29.27

39.04

91.83

15.71

426.t4
66.01

40.65

92.t9
401.391 440.61

Balance as on April l,
Add:Additions
Add: Finance Cost accrued during the period as per IND AS I 16

Less: Lease liability for the period as per r€nt agreement

Less: Reversal of liability due to cancellation oflease agreemert

Balance as on March 31,

Amountl



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financiel ststements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

Year Ended
3l Merch 2021

Year Ended
3l March 2020

19 Revenue fitm operrtions
Salc of products

Sales of New Vehicles

Sales Spares And Accessories

Sales ofused Vehicles

Other operating revenues

Income from schemes and incentives

Finance and insurance commission

Labour income

20 Other income

Interest income on bank deposits

Interest Income on Rent Deposits(Notional)

Interest Income -Others

Lease Liabilty Written Back

Lease Rent Concession

Net change in fair value offinancial asset

Credit balances written back

Gain on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Miscellaneous income

Commission on lnter corporate Guarantee

Dividend lncome

Provision for Interest on MSME Written back

Provision for doubtful debts written back

2l Purchases of stock-in-trade
New Vehicles

Used Vehicles

Spare And Accessories

22 Change in inventoriesof stock-in'trade
Opening stock

Closing stock

23 Employee benefits Gxpense

Salaries and allowances

Remuneration to Director
Contribution to provident and other frrnds

Crratuity

Staffrecruitment

Staffwelfare expense

24 Finance cost
lnterest on bank borrowings

Commission on Inter corporate Guarantee

lnterest on Lease Liability
Interest expense- Others

1.70

2.43

3.14

1.76

19.27

r4.03

8,67

22.t6
6.2t
0.l8
0.05

3.14

3.r5
3.73

0.41

0.14

0.1l
5.51

5,878.22

529.44

5 l.4l

44t.47
I1.48

296.95

6,000.26

658.34

152.03

798.39
20.9t

3tt.t7
7208.96 7,941.10

0.39

2.44

1.39

79.61 20.41

5.8'74.96

49.1 I

481.94

5,464.00

1 53.1 8

647.97

6,406.01

r r 6.36

384.48

474.12

l16.36
(268.r2) 357.76

29t.7 t

5.67

25.30

10.22

0.53

9.79

357.79

6.66

26.26

7.89

|,62
2t.50

343.2t 421.71

45.45

2.90

39.04

0.44

80.38

0.86

40.65

0.43

v'

122.33

6,265.15

87.t3



Popular Mega Motors (lndio) Private Limited
Notes to the finrncial statements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

25 Deprccietion otrd rmortisetion expense

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Amortisation on intangible assets

Amortisation on Right of Use ( ROU) Asset

26 Othererpenses
Transportation charges

Rent

Advertising and promotional

Consumables

Power, water and fuel
Repairs and maintenance - others

Work Charges

Pre delivery inspection charges

Insurance

Communication

Printing & Stationery

Discount Others

Rates and taxes

Legal, professional and other consultancy

Travelling and conveyance

Housekeeping and security

Donation and charity

Corporate Social Responsiblity

General Expenses

Bad debs written off
Provision for Bad and doubtful debts

Bank Charges

Loss on sale oflnvestment
Net change in fair value of financial asset

Insurance Loss

Year Ended
3l Mrrch 2021

Year Ended
31 March 2020

49.70

0.08
63.94

32.86

0.87

66.34

I13.7t 100.07

12.08

9.47

18.06

t5.46
6,99

13.29

26.67

16.94

9.05

ll.13
3.46

254.59

7.08

5,55

9.51

19.50

17.01

2.97

29,22

14.4s

9.38

19.50

24.55

2s.86

|t.47
13.57

4.94

419.32

5.71

4.79

25.03

20.99

0.07

2.69

2.58

2.26

4.83

0.24

9.75

t.54
1.57

l.58
0.27

4.39

6.58

459.01 666.91

I i.-.

\

.:\
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Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where othenwise stated)

27 Income taxes

Income tax assets(liability)
Income tax assets

Net income tax assets/(liability) at the end

Deferred tax assetV(liabilities)
Deferred income tax assets

Trade receivables

Provision for gratuity

Deduction under section 35D
Provision for leave salary

Impact of IndAS I 16

Propeay, plant and equipment and computer software

Total deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and computer software

Provision for gratuity

Totel deferred income tax liabilities
Deferred income tar assets after set off (Refer Note below)

Income tax expense / ( benefits )
Current tax
Deferred tax

lncome tax expense

Income tax expense for the year reconciled to the accounting profit:

Profit before tax

Add/Less: Adjustments in Other Comprehensive Income

Income tax rates

Income Tax expense

Admissible Expenses

Inadmissible Expenses

Ind AS Adjustments

Short Term Capital Gain

Chapter VI A Deductions
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Ycar Ended
31 March 2021

.(2.0?)
(2.0e)

2.80

0.02

zi.s+

Yeer Ended
3l March 2020

14.23

t4.23

0.3s

2.95

0.02

2.47

23.78

t.20
28.36 30.76

9.86

0.03

9.89

18.47 30.76

Defened tax assets and defened ta,x liabilities have been offset wherever the management has a legally enforceable

right to set off cunent tax assets against current tax liabilities and where the defened tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

In assessing the realizability of defered til( assets, the management considers the extent to which, it is probable that

the defered tax asset will be realized. The ultimate realization of defered tax assets is dependent upon the

generation of future ta;<able profits during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax loss carry-

forwards become deductible.

Defened tax asset in respect of unused tax have not been recognized on account of historical losses and

unfavourable cashflow for a prolonged period by the Company.

Year Ended
3l March 2021

Year Ended
3l March 2020

37.60

7.96

7.59

(20.44)
45.56 (12.8s)

t46.92
t7.25

27.58
(4.37)

t64.16 23.21

25.1680/o

36.98

( 16.30)

18.70

(1.78)
.001

25.168%

6.94

(14.01)

t2.t6
2.83

0.01

(0.34)

. 7.59.

s
37.60



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions, exc€pt share data and where otherwise stated)

28 liabilities and commitments

liabilities

Commitments

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited

Notes to the financial statementr (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

29 Earnings/(loss) per share

A. Basic earnings/(loss) per share

The calculation ofprofit/loss attributable to equity share holders and weighted aver4ge

number ofequity shares outstanding for the
purpose of basic eamings per share calculaitons are as follows:

Net attributable to share holders

ii) Weighted ayerage number of equity shares (basic)

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

Particulars
3l Msrch 2021

As As at
31 March 2020

Central Excise 3.03 3.03

KVAT2012 - 13 28.35 28.35

Income ta;< t2.t5 t2.t5
Guarantee issued by bank on behalfofthe company for which counter guarantee has been

issued by the company
t5.25 t5.25

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of
advances) and not provided for.

Corporate guarantees 170

10.20 2.3t

270

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

(Loss)/profit for the year, attributable to the equity share holders n4.26 37.16

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Opening balance (Refer note I 2) 69,43.963.00 62,34,28t.00
Effect of fresh issue of shares 3,20,815. I 5

Weighted average number of equity shares of INR l0 each for the year 69.43.963.00 65,55,096. l5

Earnings / (loss) per share, basic 16.45 5.67

\



Popular Mega Motors (tndia) Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

B. Diluted earnings/(loss) per shore

The calculation ofprofiUloss attributable to equity share holders and weighted average

number ofequity shares outstanding, after

adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares is as follows:

Net attributable to share holders diluted

ii) Weighted averege number of equity shares (dilute)

30 Auditors' remuneration under and net of service

\

v

Particulars As at
31 March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Net profrV(loss) for the year, attributable to the equity share holders lL4.26 37.16

Net loss for the year, attributable to the equity share holders t14.26 37.16

Particulars As at
31 March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each for the year (basic) 69,43,963.00 62,34,28t.00

Effect offresh issue ofshares 3.20.E15.15
Weighted aver€e number of equity shares of INR l0 each for the year (diluted) 69,43,963.00 65,55,096. r 5

Earnings / (loss) per share, basic I6.45 5.67

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Statutory audit 0.s2 0.52

Other matters 0.09 0.22

0.6r 0.74



Popular Mega Motors (Indir) Privete Limited
Notes to the linrncial stltements (continued)
(AII amounts in INR millions)

32 Employee bcnclits
A Dcfined contribution plrn

The company makes conhibutions, determined specified percentage ofemployees salaries,in respect ofqualiSing employees towards provident
fund and other funds which arc defined contribution plaos.The company has no obligation other than to make specified contributions.The
contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue,

B Defined Bcncfit Plrn

The company op€rates certain post-employment defined benefit plan which is provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out by an

hdependent achury using the projected unit credit method.The cornpany accrues $atuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity
Act, I 972('Gratuity Act')

Based on an actuarial valuation obtahed in this respect,following table sets out the status ofthe benefit plan and the amounts recognised in the

company's standalone financial statemenb as at balance sheet date.

Reconciliolion 'the

C Reconcilietionofnctdcfined bcnelit(e*rets)/liebility

i) Rec onc i I ia t i o n of pre se nt val ue s of defi ned be nefi t o b I igal io n
The table shows from the balances to the balances for net defined benefit and its

32 Employee benefits (continued)
Reconcilialion

D Expenses recogniscd in the strndelonc atatemetrt ofprofit rnd lors
in thc strndrlone itrtcment

Y

As rt SIst March
202t

Prrticuhrs As at
March

50.05
50.t9
(0.14)

8.98

8.84
6.79
2.05

57,81

45.99

lr.E2
9.80

2r.62
20.00

t.62

Plan

Fund

Plan fusets
Delincd benefi t liability/(Asset)

for compensated absences

Total employee benefit hibility
on-current defi ned benefi t liability

Current defined benefit liability
with Life InsuranceOther current

As at 3lst March
2021

As at 3lst
IVlarch 2020

Prrticulars

Defrncd bencfit obligrtion rs rt tbc beginning ofthc yeer
Cuffent service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Re-mersurements

Actuarial Gain(loss) recognised in other comprehensive income

-changes in financial assumptions

-changes in demographic assumptions

-changes in experience over the past period

3.50

(4.06)

57.8 r

t0.22

l .81

2.68

(12.0E)

(5.34)

44.44

7.E9

2.92

(r.e3)

thc etrd 57.8rthe 50.05

Year ended
3l Msrch 2021

Yerr ended
3l Mrrch 2020

Particulers

Plrn rssets rt thc beginning of thc yerr
Contributions paid into the plan

Benefits paid

Interest income

Re-measarements

- changes in demographic assumptions

- return on plan asset

Belancc rt the end of thc yerr

46.00
5.37

(4 06)
3.06

33.26

t2.06
(l.e3)

2.49

0.t2
46.00

(0. r 8)
s0.r9

Net delined benefit liabilitv (0.r4) I l.8l

Year ended
3l March 2021

Year ended
3l March 2020

Prrticulars

Current service cost

Past service cost

Net interest on net defined liability
Employer Contribution

Net gratuity cost

t0.22

0.44

7.89

I l.l8
0.43

(r2.06)
1.44

(s.36)

5.30

(l l.8l )
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Popuhr Mcgr Moton (Indir) Privrte Limited
Notes to the linancial stetements (cotrtinued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

Remcrsurcmcnts in other rtrcolna

E Plen Assct

The Company makes annual contribution to the Life Insurance Corporation of India ( 'LIC') of an amount advised by LIC. The Company was not
informed by LIC ofthe investments made by them or the break up ofthe plan assets into various type of investments.

Defi ned Benefit Obligrtion
(i) Actuarial Assumptions

The following are the principal sctuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted average):

The weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost as set out below;
Assumptions regarding furure mortality experience are set in accordance with the standard table - IALM 2012-14 (Ultimate). The Company

assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry standards. The discount rate is based on prevailing

market yields of government securities .

Gratuity is applicable only to employees drawing a salary in Indian rupees and there are no other foreign defined benefit gratuity plans.

(ii) Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the

defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Although the analysis does not take account ofthe full distribution ofthe cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of
the sensitivity of the assumption shown.

v

Yesr ended
3l Mrrch 2021

Year cnded
3l Mrrch 2020

Prrticuhrs

OCI et thc begiuning of the yeer

Actuarial (gain/ loss on defined benefit obligation

Rehun on plan assel orcluding interest income

Nct erstuitv cost

2.89

(r7 43)

0. lE
fl4.36)

- t.48

4.49

(0. l2)
2.89

Year ended
3l March 2021

Yerr ended
3l March 2020

Prrticulars

Funds managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India 50.19 46.00

Year ended
3l March 2021

rticuhrs 3l Mrrch
Year

growth rate

rate

rate

withdrawal rate at rate at all
all ages

6.40o/o

6.00o/o

l4%;o p.a l4%o p.a

Mrrch 2021

Decreasc

As rt 3l
Increase

As rt
Decrease

2020

(3. l4)
3.20

rate (0.5% movement) (3.r4) 3

3.20

3.32

,05

(l)01$l "E

qJ-

E
!

i
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l)opular' 1!Iega 1\lotors ( lndia) I'rivate [,inrited
\otrs to thc starrdalonc linancial statelrcnts (conlinued)

1.,\ll arnounls rn Indrau rupccs. c\ccpt sharc data antl wherc otheru,isc stated)

J3 I.lrlattd partics
/ .\rarcr.s oJ t elaled pu-ltes and descnplion oJ relationship.
(a) llntrty hrving signiticant irrfluence over the company

Popular Vehicles and Services Limrted

( b) Subsidrar ics and step dorvn subsldraries

Visron Motors Private Limited

(c) ()thcr rclatcd prrl.res wherc control cxists

- Kcr nrarrirgerrerrt pursonnel and thelr relattves (KMI))
NIr Naveen Philip. Manaerng Director
Nlrs Shalet John. Direcror

l\lrs Susan ["rancis. Drrect<.:r

Mrs Malini Eapen, Dlrector
Mr Matherv'l'homas,Director

Nlr Asoka Kunrar Koura.Director
N,tr Itushil .lohn.Relative of KMP
l\lrs Leela [)hrlip. Ilclatrve ol KMP

lrrrl.rtics rrr rvhrch KMP has srgnilicant rntluerrce

I)opular Auto Dealers Prival.e Lrmited
Popular Ar.rto Works [)rrvate Limrted

I(elac:on Equipments Private Limited
Kuttukaran Trading Ventures

Prabal Motors Pri.''ate Lirnired
Kutukaran llomes Lt-l'

ll. llclutecl purty trunsualions
'f lre L'orn has entcred lnt0 thc tbl transactions wr[h related

I)()llLllar .^uto Dcale rs Prir atc Linrte d

Kuttukkllrxn I radrns Venttrres

V rsroll l\101()r s [)rrlate l-tnrrted

l)rahal \lotLrrs Pr r r .ttc I -rm rtccl

Vehrclcs und Scrvrces l-rmrLcd

I'artic u lars
Year ended

3l st March 2021

Year ended

Slst March 2020

I{rr rrrut' li'onr oJrrlations

l)opular Vchrclcs and Servlces Llnritcd 027
0 00 IVrsrorr l\lotors l)r rvate LrmrLed

K utLukkaran'f rad rng Ven[ures

[)nrbal l\lrtrrrs I)r rr atc [.rrrr rted

I)opLrlnr /\ut() [)calcr: I)rt Ltrj

t31
205t

lnr0rnc llorn Ient

0.4 r

002

2.67

I)opular Veltrclcs and Servrccs Linrrted

l)rtpLtlrr Arttodcalcrs l']vt. Ltd

Vrsron l\lotors Private Lirnited

0ll
0.63

013

t36
Rent expense

Naveerr ['hilrlr

Rushil.lohn

l-ecla I'hrlrp
( rtttukkrr an I Ir)nrcs l.inltcd
l)opr-rlar Velrrclcs and Ser vrces I-rmrtcd

092
045
005
201
036

|0t

060

0.56

II l?clute(l l)Lu t) trunsactions(C'ontinued)

l'a rticula rs
Year ended

3lst March 2021

Ycar ended

3lst Marrh 2020

\\ ork (lhargr/l,abour Charges lnconre

otz
0. l4

003
0, l4

022

005

oio



['opular ]lcga l\lotors (India) I'rivate Limited
\otes to thc standalone financial statements (continucd)
(All arrourrts in Irrdrau rupecs, except share data and where otheru,ise stated)

J.i Rclalcd parties (continued)
Il. I?aluted lrat[actions

l'artiru la rs

Ifu pairs and mairrtenanre

Rtirnburscnrent of Ex

l'urchasc of oods

I'ut r:hasc of asscts

I'rrpulrr \/L:hrulcs antl Scrvrces Lrnrrtcd

Vtsrolt Nlolor s l'rri'atc l-tnrtl,erl

llrlattd partirs (rontinucd)

.\uLo I)crlcr [)rnate l.rnrrted

lrcl$aL ltot ts

Ita rtir u la rs

Itcnt t Ilcccivcd
r Auto I)caler Pnvate l,rnrted

llrtrru rr r ra tiott

Year ended

3l st lllarch 2020

Yeer ended

3lst March 2021

Year ended

3lst March 2020

Salc ol asscts

Populrr Vchrclcs and Servrces Lrmited

Kul.tukrrilll Florrres l.L,l)

Vrsrou Motrlrs l)rivate [-rmrtcd

I'opr.rlar Auto I)calcrs I'rrvate [.irlrted
l)rabrLl lVlotors l)r rrrte [-rnrrl Ind ra

I04
4t 32

035
t.79

254

I)opLrllr Vclrrclcs lrrd Services Lrmited

Vrsron MoLors I)rivlte [.irnited

I)opular Auto Dcalers Prrvate Limrted

K Lrttukkaran'l-rading Ventures

lar Autorlorks Private Limited

0 19

015

0 21

0. l8
(0 04

I)o|ulrr Vchiclcs and Services Limitcd

l)rri)al N'l()tors I'ri vatc Lirrrited

Vision [\ lotors l'rrvatc [-irnited

Auto [)ealers Prrvate Limrted 0

2t4
(0 07)
(0. I 5)

263

(0 03)

49

0 01

163

Vrsion Niotors I'rivate Lirnited

r ALrto [)ealer Prirate [-imited 30

t't I

077
071

664
612

Year ended

Jlst Nlarch 2021

Year ended

3lst l\larch 2020

r.09

6.42 6.66\[r Narcen I)lrrlrp

Year ended

3lst March 2021
Particulars

Rrlated partics (continued)
ll lleluted partt tronsacliotls (conltnuedl

Itr\,cslmrnl in llclated I'artv
l3l 70

( l 2-5)

Vrsrtrn Nlo[ors l'riratc l.rmrted

['trpular ,\ukr I)crlcr I)rtrate [-ttnrtcd

('orl){)rat(' (;uaratcc (lonrnrission Expense

l)opLrlar Vchrclcs and Services Lrmr[etl 2.90 t03

( orDorate (luaratee (lornrnission lncornc

018Vrsron N{orors Prrvate Lrnuted 0. l8

-G
.4



l'opular' \lcga illotors (lndia) I'rivatc Limited
Nol0s to thc staudalone linancial stat€mcnts (continued)
(All anlounts in Indiarr rupecs. except share data and wl'rere otherwise stated)

III Ilc'luttd put n lJulunces

to KN{P

Nlrs l.cellr l)hrlr Relatir,e oI KMP

l ratlr rcccivablcs

Ilr Vehrcles and Services [-rnlted
Vrsrorr lllotors l)rivate [.imited

Populrr Autri [)cllers Prrvate l-rmited

002 019
0t7 134
224 0.86

'l radr pa1'ablc

Popular Vchrcles and Sen'rces Limrted 052 080
l)r.rpLrlar Auto Dealers Private Limited 0.43 006

Investnrent in subsidiaries

Vrslon l\'loLor-s Prrvate Lrnrited 244 70

( or' 'ate (luarantee Cornmission Pa1'able

Popular Vclrrcles and Servrces Lirnited 347 3.45

Colporate Guarantcc Comrnission Receivablc

Vision l\'lotors Private Limited

Mr Naveen l)hil Director

0 086

0.01

Mr Rushrl John.llelatrr c oI KMP 005
0.05



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions)

34 Nlanagcrial Renruneration
('orrscrlucrrt to thc holding conrpan.\, [)opulal Vchicles and Scrviccs [,inritcd, bcing convcrted into a public
eonrp.rr\ lionr.lulr'20 1E. the Conrpanl bcing its subsidiary is treated as a deenred public company. Accordingly.
llrc ('rrnrprrrv is lctlr"rircd [o conlpLrte the renruneration payable to directols under Section 197 ofthe Act. l'he
renrLrncrulion paid hy the Conrparry during the period amounting to Rs.6.422 Million based on the decision of in the

cxtra ordinary general rneeting held on 2l .03.2020

J5 Asscts held for Sale

I)ursuilnt to thc E,xtraordinarl'General nreeting of the company dated l3th l"ebruarl, 20 19, the Board of dilectors has

ohruincd thc approval to sell / tlansler ,' dispose off the Land & Building (Re. Sy. No. 100/4-2 to 4/8) housing the

corrrparrr's sclvicc center and Lancl & tluilding (Re. Sy. No. I ll/l) housirrg the Companl's Sales Showloom at
'l riranJlunr.'l'he conrpany had availed credit tacilities from Kotak Mahindla Bank mortgaging the above-

rrentirrrrcd plopcrt-ics. 'fhe tsank vide letLer dated 22ru1November 2018 has given its NOC lor the transfer of [hc

si.rid plopclt),. l'hc book value o1- the land is Rs. 9.10 millions and written down value of the building as on

i1.0i.20 ltl is Rs. ll.il nrillions. The sale was efl-ected during the year vide agreement no. l7l412020 datcd

0.t.01).2020 irr taloul of Kuttukalan Ilorncs LLP , Palarivattom .

J6 ( ovirl Dist:losure
ln ussr:ssirrr.r thr: r'ccoveruhilitr I inryrailrlent ol'investments, receivablr:s and other advances which are outsl,anding

.rs on the duLc o1'Balancc Shect, the Conrpany has considered internal and external information upto the date of
rLppr-ovrl ol thr:se llnancial statcments including credit reports and economic lbrecasts. Bascd on current indicaLols

ol lirture cco|rorric conditions, the Cornpany expects to recovel' the carrying alnount of these assets, F'urther', the

Cornpany-, does lrot anticipate any additional liabilities than u,hat is disclosed in the Balance Sheet upto thc date of'

apploval of t.hcsc financial statcmcnts. Thc inrpact of thc global hcalth pandcmic may bc diflcrcrrt fronr that

cstirrutcd as at the date of approval of thesc flnancial lesults and the Company will continue to closely ntorritor arty

rl.rteliul chalgcs to tutulc cconornie contiitions

J7 I'ulsuunr tu MCA Notillcation dated 22.0 l.202l,the company has recognised liability towards unspcnt amount of
( SI1 ohlie.ations cs on the date ol'Balance sheet as below:

Particulars

In pursuancc ro the M(lA Notilication dated 22.01.2021. the unspent anrount as at the end of the year is debited to

thc Stirtcnicnt ofProflt and Loss.

Jtl l'r'elit-rus \ cur figules ale lcglouped *'hcrever tbund necessary

(iross rurount lequired to be spent bl thc Cornpan)' as at the beginning of the year

n nlount. spcnt duling t.hc )car
( I ) C'onsLr Lrctiorr / Acquisition of Assct
(l) On prrrll()so Lrther than ( l) abovc

llularrcc unspcnt anlounI as at the end ofthe year

.*



A.

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

I.Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in lndian rupees millions)

1.1 Companyoverview

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated in 1997 as a Private
Limited Company. The Company is engaged in the business of sale and service of commercial vehicles,
sale of spare parts and accessories, The Company is headquartered in Kochi, India and has operations in
Kerala and Tamil Nadu

1.2 Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The Company is a subsidiary of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited whose financial statements
are prepared in accordance with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), as amended and other relevant provisions of the
Act. Consequently, these financial statements are prepared in accordance with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules 2015. Further, being a subsidiary of an unlisted public company, this
Company is also deemed to be an unlisted public company.

B. Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's
functional currency. All amounts are presented in Indian Rupees in millions, unless otherwise
stated.

C. Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for cases where ever
fair value is applicable.

D. Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has madejudgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgments
Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

v



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

1.3 Significantaccountingpolicies

1.3.1 Property, plant and equipment

i. Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borowing
costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, road taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials
and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its
intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit or loss,

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets, outstanding at each balance sheet date are
shown under other non-current assets. The cost offixed assets not ready for its intended use at each
balance sheet date are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of those fixed
assets that necessarily take a substantial period to get ready for their intended use, are capitalized.
Other borrowing costs are accounted as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

ii. Subsequentexpenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and is generally
recognized in the profit or loss. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the useful lives
of assets.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Assets Previous Life Revised Life
Building (Owned) 60 60
Building (Leased) 60 60

Motor Cars 5 5

Motor Cycles and Trucks 5 5

Office Equipments 5 5

Plant and Machinery I5 l5
Tools and Equipments l5 5

v.i



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Electrical fittings l0 15

Furniture and fittings 10 l0

Computer equipment J J

* For the above mentioned classes of assets, the Company believes that the useful lives as given
above best represent the useful lives ofthese assets based on internal assessment and supported by
technical advice, where necessary, which is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part
C of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013.

1.3.2 Intangible assets:

Intangibles assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible
assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis,
commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use and is included in
amortization in profit or loss. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Class of

assets

Years

Software J
Goodwill 5

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year
and adjusted if appropriate.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benehts embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

1.3.3 Employeebenefits

S ho rt - te rm e mp loy e e b e nefi t s

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are
classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-
gratia. Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be
paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the amount of obligation
can be estimated reliably.

P ost-employment benefits

Defined contri bution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
Contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government administered
provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as

an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related services are.

\"
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Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
future payment is available.

The company is covered under the Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India for
future payments of Gratuity as determined on actuarial basis by LIC of lndia. The contribution is

debited to gratuity payable.

DeJined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that
amount.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses are

recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI). The Company determines the net interest expense

on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the

defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit
liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a
result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to
defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

Other long term employee benefits

The Company's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-employment

benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the

current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of
any related assets is deducted. The obligation is measured on the basis of an annual independent

actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement gains or losses are

recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

1.3.4 Provisions (other than for employee benefits)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tar rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognized as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for.

A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived by the
from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
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Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract.
Before such a provision is made, the Company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets

associated with that contract.

1.3.5 Revenue
Revenue on sale of vehicles, spare parts and accessories is recognized when the risk and rewards are
transferred to the customer and is accounted net of sales tax and trade discounts, if any.

Revenue from services is recognized on rendering of services to customers.

Commission income is recognized when services are rendered and in accordance with the commission
agreements.

Discounts and incentive income is recognized when the services are rendered and as per the relevant
scheme/ arrangement with the service receiver. Trade discounts from principaU manufacfurer are also
grouped under discounVincentives. In respect of other heads of income, the Company follows the
practice of recognizing income on an ac,crual basis.

lnsurance claims accounted on accrual; accrual being reckoned based on part receipts towards claims
and provisional liability arrived at by surveyors.

The standard is effective from I April 2018. The effect of adoption of Ind AS 115 is expected to be
insignificant.

1.3.6 Inventories
Inventories are valued on the basis of cost or net realizable value, whichever is less.

Cost for this purpose is arrived at as follows:
a) Vehicles, on Specific identification Basis.

b) Spares and accessories at weighted average method.
c) Accessories on FIFO method
d) Batteries on FIFO method
e) Goods in Transit in respect of vehicles and spares are accounted in the books, upon billing and

dispatch of the same by the principal from their factory/ warehouse and are shown under the
heads inventories.

1.3.7 Impairment

i) Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit lesses on financial assets measured
at amortized cost.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost are
credit impaired. A financial asset is 'credit impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit ,losses is the

\
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Populer Mega Motors Qndia) Privete Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of upected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due
to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive).

Presentation of allowancefor acpected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount ofthe assets.

lYrite-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write off

ii) Impairment of non- financial assets

The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together
into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows that are largely independent ofthe cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
presentvalue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss.

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior periods, the Company
reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized
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Popular Mega Motors (India) Privete Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

1.3.E Leases

Ind AS l16 has replaced existing leases standard with effect from 0l.04.2019, Ind AS l7 Leases (lnd
AS 17) and sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lessee accounting model for
lessees. A lessee recognizes present value of the lease payment (discounted using incremental
borrowing rate) as right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease payments and lease rent expense will be replaced with
the amortization of right-of use-asset and interest accrued on lease liability. The standard also contains
enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees and will have consequential impact on cash flows
categories as well. The new standard substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements
in tnd AS 17.

The Company has applied the provisions of this standard only in respect of those lease agreements
other than short term leases. Where the non-cancellable period in the lease agreements entered into by
the Company are for a period of less than one year, such leases fall within the meaning of short term
lease as per the standard and thus qualifies for exemption as per para 5 to 8 of Ind AS 116.
Accordingly, this standard is not applied for short term leases.

1.3.9 Recognition of dividend income, interest income or interest expense

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date on which the right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income other than received from banks and principals is recognized on effective interest rate
basis and Interest income from banks are based on statement received from banks. Interest income
from Principal is recognized based on the statements received from them.

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or the amortized cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the liability.

f S.f 0Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred ta(. It is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent
that it relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

i. Current tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. Minimum
Alternative Tax ('MAT) under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 196l is recognized as current
tax in the profit or loss. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It
is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a
net basis or simultaneously.

ii. Deferred tax
Deferred ta:< is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amountS used for
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taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax
credits.
Defened tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tar losses is strong evidence that
future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the
Company recognizes a defered tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable
temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be
available against which such defered tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax assets - unrecognized
or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that it is
probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Defered tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Defemed tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on
the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities wi[[ be realized simultaneously.

f 3.11 Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

1.3.12 Earnings/loss per share

The basic earnings/loss per share is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average
number of shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning ofthe period
unless issued at a later date. In computing dilutive earning per share, only potential equity shares
that are dilutive i.e. which reduces earnings per share or increases loss per share are included.

f 3.13 Cash-flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects oftransactions of a non-cash nafure and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.

1.3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with an

original maturity ofthree months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value
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